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VOLUME XVI
WEDNESDAY, July 16, 1975

(Pursuant to the morning recess, the Committee

reconvened at 2:15 p.m,, and the following transpired.)
CHAIRMAN HALF: The Committee will come to
order,

At this time the Chair will lay before the Com-
mittee a committee substitute for House Simple Resolution
No. 161 in draft form for action by the Committee, copies
of which have been circulated among members of the Com-
mittee and also members of the press.

Our procedure this afternocon in consideration of
this committee substitute, unless there is objection from
some member of the Committee, the Chair would like to work
through this substitute on an article by article basis, and
a paragraph by paragrapﬁ basis to see Lf there are any
further changes that need to be made {n the committee sub-
atitute with respect to form or language or style, with-
out regard to the merits or demerits of the substantive
coétenc. What we will be seeking as we go through it ar-
ticle by article at this time 18 perfection in the drafts-
manship so that each article will correctly reflect the
language in the charge which the Committee feels 13 justi-
fied for that particular charge, Voting on each of these

will come subsequent to the perfection of the draftsmanship

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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Is there any objection to that procedure? (No
response, )

The Chair hears none and we will proceed accord-
ingly. If each of you would look on page one then we
will start on page one there.

The "Resolving" clause, I presume, meets with
everyone's satisfaction on lines four through eight.
Lines 9 through lb:have to do with the Articles of Im-
peachment, sort of a preamble to the Article of Impeach-
ment. Are there any suggestions for change in that, in
the preamble? (No response.)

We would go to Arqlcle I. 1Is there any comment
or discussion as to the form of the language in Article 17

MS.THOMPSON;i 1 hﬁve some suggestion as to
No. II.

CHALIRMAN HALE: On No. 17

MS. THOMPSON: No. I'm sorry; I'm ahead of
you,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Article II. Althcugh the
subject heading 1s on the bottom of page 1, the Article
doesn't start until the top of page 2. 1s there any dis-
cussion on Article II?

MS, THOMPSON: T had some concern about
section 6 of Article II. i have some concern with the last

part of that sentence, ",,..of state and local advalorem
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taxes."

CHAIRMAN HALE: What page are you on?

MS, THOMPSON: 1 am on page 3.

CRAIRMAN HALE: What would be your suggesttod

MS., THOMPSON: I would like to delete " and
of state and local advalorem taxes."

MR. CHAVEZ: 1s this the time when you would
take motions to delete any part?

CHAIRMAN HALE: If there are any changes the
Committee wants to make the Chalr will entertain motions
to make those changes, yes, sir, on each Article as we go
down. .

MS, THOMPSON: I would like to make a motion
to delete that part of section 6, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN HALE: The phrase "and of state and
local advalorem taxes”?

MS. THOMPSON: Yes, sir,

MR. HENDRICKS: I have a substitute motion.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Let me state the motion.
Ms. Thompson has moved that the phrase '"and of state and
local advalorem taxes" be deleted from subparagraph 6 of
Article IT, Mr. Hendricks?

MR. HENDRICKS: I have a substitute wotion,
Mr. Chairmen.

CHAIRMAN HALE: What is your motion?

-~
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MR. HENDRICKS: I would move to delete sub-
paragraph 6 in its entirety.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks moves as a
substitute for the Thompson motion that paragraph 6 of
Article II in its entirety be deleted from the committee
substitute, 1Is there any discussion? Do you want to make
any statement in connection with your motion, Mr, Hendricks

MR. HENDRICKS: Mr. Chairman, I just don't
feel that enough evidence was brought forth. I know what
this sales tax refers to in the "state and local advalorem
taxes" and "sales tax" regarding that equipment that went
to the ranch. I do not feel that even from the preponder-
ance of the evidence that this was brought forth to this
Committee in such form for the Committee to vote on it.
And I would feel the same way regarding the state and local
advalorem taxes. If he can't pay his taxes I can't see
that that would be an impeachable offense, and I would mov7
to delete subparagraph 6.

MR, CHAVEZ: Mr. Chairman, parliamentary
inquiry.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Chavez.

MR. CHAVEZ? 1If I desire to move on sub-
section 7 also—

MR, JOHNSON: Wait until we get to it.

MR, CHAVEZ: -—Wait until after this motion

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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is over?

CHAIRMAR HALE: Yes, sir. I thiank that voulq
be s separate motion, {f you want to make some change in |
that.

MR, CRAVEZ: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Ms. Thowmpson, do you have
anything you would care to say on your motion or about
Mr. Hendrick's substitute?

MS, THOMPSON: Mr. Chairman, and members of

the Committee, I recall from the testimony that we did re-
ceive that there were several purchases made by the Farm
and Ranch Store, which materiale were alleged to have been
repurchased by the person who has been— by 0. P. Carrillo
and which there is no indication that sales taxes were
patd nor 414 My. Mitchell ever produce evidence in forms
of checks, et ceters, receipts which show he did pay the
sales tazmes for those materisls that he had purchased from
the— Norehouse Comupany was one of the companies, I think
1 recall. And 1 was concerned sbout several of those
things that did occur during the course of testimony.

CHAINMAN HALE: Any other comments?

MR, BEWDRICKS: I would like to comment on
that in that there was no evidence, really, that the sales
taxes weren't paid. It's a vague area and is strictly, to

wme, & guess on whether they were or weren't paid. I would
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think the benefit of the doubt there should be resolved
in the Judge's favor.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there any further dis-
cussion? (No response.)

Ms. Thompson offers an amendment to delete a
portion of paragraph 6. Mr. Hendricks moves as a substi-
tute to delete all of paragraph 6. The question will recur
on the substitute motion by Mr. Hendricks.

All those in ;avﬁt of the substitute motion by
Mr. Hendticks will vote "Aye"; those opposed will vote
"“"No" as your names are called,

The Clerk will call the roll.

THE CLERK: WNMaloney.
MR, MALONEY: Aye.

THE CLERK: Chavezs.
MR. CHAVEZ: Aye,

THE CLERK: Donaldson.
MR, DONALDSON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR, HENDRICKS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Kaster,
MR. KASTER: No.
THE CLERK: Laney.

MR, LANEY: NWo.

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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THE CLERK: Nabers.

MR. NABERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Weddington.

MS. WEDDINGTON: No.

THE CLERK: Slack.

MR, SLACK: (Absent)

THE CLERK: Thompson.

MS, THOMPSON: No.

THE CLERK: Five "ayes" and 3 "noes."

CHAIRMAN HALE: There being five "ayes" and
three "nays"— Is that correct? That's not right. We
have more here than that.

THE CLRRK: Four "nays." 1I'm sorry; it is
four.

CHAIRMAN HALE: There being five "ayes'" and
four "nays" the Hendricks substitute is adopted.

MR. DONALDSON: Mr. Chairmam—

CHATRMAN HALE: Just a moment. Is it about
this? -

MR, DONALDSON: No.

CHATIRMAN HALE: The question now recurs on
the Thompson motion as substituted.

All those in favor, let it be known by saying

"Aye."

(Voice vote.)

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS
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Opposed, "No,"

(Voice vote.)

The "Ayes" have it and the motion as substituted
is adopted.

Mr. Donaldson?

MR. DONALDSON: 1 have a motion relating to
subsection (3) ‘of Article II. 1/ would wove to delete from
that specification No. (3) there the language at the end
of the sentence which:says "...for his own personal and
political purposes."”

1 would like to be heard on my motion.

MR, CHAVEZ: Whaere?

MR. DONALDSON: To delete the language in
specification No. (3) in Article II, the language "...for
his own personal and political purposes.”

CHAIRMAN HALE: Do sach of you follow us?

On paragraph (3) . of Article II beginning at the bottom

of page 2, line 23 on page 2, the phrase .., for his own"
and then it continues at line 1 of page 3 "personal and
political purposes."”
Mr. Donaldsoa moves to delete that phrase., The
Chair recognizes you, Mr., Donaldeon, on the motion,
MR, DONALDSON: I think 1t would de proper
to delete that language because {f the members of the

Committees are satisfied with the evidence that he did -

|
|
|
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conspire with others to finfluence the membership and pro-
ceedings of the grand jury then, as far as I'm concerned,
it's makes no difference what the purposes of that con-
spiracy was, and it would place a higher degree or burden
of proof under that specification, and I would move to de-
lete it. If we have sufficient evidence to show the con-
spiracy in the tampering with the membership and proceedings
it makes no difference in my opinion as to what his purposes
were,

MR, CHAVEZ: I agree.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr, Hendricks.

MR, HEWNDRICKS: Question.

CHATIRMAR HALE: Do.ysu-yield for a question,
Mr. Donaldson?

MR, DONALDSON: I yield.

MR, HENDRICKS: Mr. Donaldson, is it your
intention there that it should thus read, ",,.for the
purpose of whether it was for his personal and political
purpose" or ".,.for the personal and political purpose"
of anyone? 1Is that your intention there?

MR, DONALDSON: It would simply read like
this 1f my amendment is adopted: that '"he conspired with
others to influence the membership and the proceedings of
the grand jury of Duval County."

MR. HENDRICKS: Whether it be for his purpose

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS
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or someone else's purpose.

MR. DONALDSON: Regardless of what the pur-
pose was.

MR, HENDRICKS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there further discussion?

MR. MALONEY: Although I recognize the point
Mr. Donaldson is trying to make, I believe that if you
read specification (3) as he would have it read it becomes
a very vague specification. Certainly under the grand jury
system as it {s provided by law in Texas at this time, it
does allow and almost presupposes that a district Judge 1in
selecting grand jury commissfoners will influence the
membership of a grand jury, and any instructions or riding
herd on the grand jury in any county of this state would
be influencing the proceedings of the grand Jury; and 1
think that without putting a motive in that indicates wrong
doing that the specification really has no meaning.
MR. DONALDSON: Bob, what about changing the
word "influence" to "interfere with"? ,
MR. CHAVEZ: Or "improperly" or "unlawfully."
MR. DONALDSON: 'tamper."
MR. MALONEY: I would rather have "influence."

1 think the fact that the "influence" was to his personal

Ir political benefit implies the wrong doing. It is not

ecessarily an interference because the testimony, as I

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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heard 1t, from start to finish, there was very little 1nterF

ference, i
MR, DONALDSON: What I am thinking specif-

ically about {s the testimony we had about the meeting

where the secretary of the grand jury was there and, ac-

cording to the testimony of the secretary of that grand
jury, 1in his interpretation Judge Carrillo was making a

definite recommendation as to whether or not indictments

should be returned against one or two or three people. i
Now, 1f in fact the evidence 1s strong enough to substan-
tiate that he did make that recommendation in that meeting,

then I think that cthat i{s a specification that ought to be

included, regardless of what his motive was in doing 1{t;

1

Timproperly” before "influence.” "...to improperly in-

ecause he was discussing and making recommendations on
atters pending before the grand jury.

MR. CHAVEZ: People weren't as political—

MR. MALONEY: Well, I think I'm trying to
ook at it in perhaps too technical a point of view as to
hat it 1s going to say if someone read this Article. And
hat it says {t fmplies, to me, no wrong doing unless you
ttach & malicious intent to the word "conepire."

MR, CHAVEZ: 1 think we ought to put in there

'luence.”

MR. NABERS: Well, he conspired to subvert

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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MR, DONALDSON: Refer it back to the
general Article.

MR, JOHNSON: What about '"improperly'"?

MR, MALOREY: That, to me, does it, just
what Mel suggested,

MR. CHAVEZ: Offér a substitute motion then,

MR. DONALDSON: I will withdraw my amendment
at this time, Mr. Chairwan, and offer a substitute.

MR, HENDRICKS: Mr., Chairman, I have an
amendument to subparagraph (3).

CﬂAiRHAN HALE: Mr. Donaldson, do you want
to withdrav you amendment, you say?

MR. DONALDSON: I will withdraw my amendmenﬁ.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Donaldson withdraws his
amendment. Mr, Hendricks?

MR, HENDRICKS: Mr. Chairman, I would offer
an amendment to that same subparagraph (3) in which it
would read "he conspired with others to influence the
membership and proceedings of:the grand jury impineled
in February, 1975, in the 229th District Court of Duval
County" and so on and so forth., I think we had better pin
that down as to what grand jury it ies; because if you
don't, well— There have been many grand juries down there

and I think you should specify which grand jury we are

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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talking about,

MR. CHAVEZ: I would offer a substiture
motion to that, i{f I could, Mr. Chairman. He wants to
leave this in, doesn't he?

CHAIRMAN HALE: What 1s your substitute?

MR, JOHNSON: You don't want to leave in

the last—

MR. CHAVEZ: I don't understand; I couldn't
hear you.

MR, HENDRICKS: What I would like to do is
to have the staff draw it in such a way that this partic-
ular grand jury that i{s now impaneled in Duval County is
specified as the grand jury subparagraph (3) is speaking
to; because it doesn't specify any grand Jury. It says
"of the grand jury." We all know what we are talking
about but I don't thirk you could put that in an indict-
ment or charges against anybody without specifically
stating what grand jury you are talking about.

MR. DONALDSON: What about this, Bob? After
"Duval County" put a comma "February term 1975 229th
Judicial District Court."

MR, HENDRICKS: Well, I wasn't positive what
term that was. I do remember the testimony. T believe it
was impaneled February the 2nd or 3rd of '75.

MR, NABERS: But still take this out,

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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MR, DONALDSON: Yes. Take out the part
"for his own personal use and benefit."

MR. HENDRICKS: Any way that could be worded
1 would think would satisfy a glaring error there to me.

MR. CRAVEZ: Could I offer a substitute
motion, Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRMAN HALE: What is your motion, Mr.
“havez?

MR, CHAVEZ: 1 would move to amend subsection
(3) to insert between the‘worda "eo" and "influence" on
line 24 the word "improperly" and strike, beginning on
line 25 the words "for his own" and on line 1, page 3
the words "personal and political purposes" and insert
in lieu thereof "impaneled February 3rd, 1975."

MR, DOYLE: That will do it.

MR. NABERS: Read the whole thing.

MR, CHAVEZ: "he conspired with others to
improperly influence the membership and proceedings of
the grand jury of Duval County impaneled February 3, 1975."

MR. NABERS: I will buy that.

MR. HENDRICKS: I will accept the substitute,
Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Would we be better not to
say gﬁebruary 3"? That worries me when you specify that

specific date. Why not just "the February term"?

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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will notice that in all of the charges the charges or not

to Mr, Doyle I was auggeating the possibility of inserting—

MR, MALONEY: "on or about.,"

MR. HENDRICKS: 1Is it the February term?
1 don't know.

MR. CHAVEZ: I think it would be the February
term,

MR, MALONEY: It wmight have been the January
term. We could use "on or about."

MR, HENDRICKS: It could possibly be "the
grand jury term,"

MR, CHAVEZ: "impaneled on or about."”

MR, DONALDSON: "on or about" will get it,

MR, DOYLE: Leave out the date, Say "im-
paneled in February.,"

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are we sure of the month?
Are we positive of the month? |

MR, DOYLE: Yes.

MR, DONALDSON: That is my birthday is the
reason I remember that.

MR, CANALES: Mr. Chairman, wmay I interrupt
the Committee briefly at this point and bring to the atten-
tion— 1 don't know whether it has been overlooked inten-

tionally or left out intentionally or whatever. The Chair

for acts committed but simply forvconapitacy. In talking

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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well, taking, for example, subparagraph (3) that is under
consideration right now, instead of saying "he conspired
with others" simply stating that he conspired with others
but also that he conspired and acted with others; not only
that he conspired with others but he also acted. They are
actually two different offenses; one the conspiracy and
one the asct, I just throw it out for the gonsideration
of the Committee,

MR, MALONEY: Point of order.

CRAIRMAN‘HALE: St;te your point of order.

MR, MALONEY: It is my undérstanding this is
a formal meeting of this Committee and it's my under-
standing of the rules of the House only the wembers of the
Coumittee participsate in mark-up sessions.

CHAIRMAN HALE: T think that 1s entirely
proper. Under the rules of the House, Mr. Canales, I
belfeve you will find that on the work sessions of the
Cémmittee the deliberations should be confined to members
of the Committee.

MR, CANALES: I will apologize, Mr. Chairman,.

CHAIRMAN HALE: I think you could readily
understand and appreciate the reason for that because if
we allow one non-member of the Committee to participate
then we have to allow other non-members to participate,

and then it becomes totally unmanageable and unwieldy.

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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The Chair Qould suggest to you that we would— T
know all members of the Committee would appreciate any
suggestions you have and what the Chair would suggest {is
that you pass it to some member of the Committee indi-
vidually and if he feels it has merit he can then bring
it to the attention of the Committee.

The point of order is sustained.

Mr. Chavez, see if this does what you want, so
that Articlz ITI would read like this: "he conspired with
others to improperly 1nf1pence the membership and proceed-
ings of the grand jury of Duval County impaneled in Febru-
ary, 1975."

MR, CHAVEZ: Yes, sir.

CHATRMAN HALE: Mr. Doyle, let the Chair ask
you a question, and the members of the Committee.too.
Although with the point of order on Mr., Canales was sus-
tained, the idea which he brought forth was one, if you
members of the Committee will recall, I raised some ques-
tion .about during previous deliberations was the continuing
use of the word "conspired." My question to you, Mr. Doyle
is on the prosecution, are we unnecessarily limiting our-
selves 1f we are going to confine it to "conspired"? TLet
me think out loud with you on the alternative, 1 am
thinking everywhere we used the word “conspired" if per-

haps we ought not to change the language to read something

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
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like this: that "he acted 1ndividu§11y or in concert with
others to improperly influence the membership" so that
whether he had anybody else acting with him or whether he
did it all by himself you are covered either way; and then
you get away from necessarily the conspiracy. A "con-
spiracy" to me implies more or less an agreement, whereas
you might well act in concert with others with no pre-
arranged agreement whatsoever, Now, am I thinking hazily
and foggily or is there some merit to that?

MR, DOYLE: Generally, alleging of con-.
spiracy broadens what you can introduce into evidence to
prove up the misdeed which you are alleging. In: this
particular instance, on the subparagraph that you are
deallng.with which is subparagraph (3), it depends on
how you interpret the word or the phrases "to influence.”
It would appear to me by definition "to influence" would
take some act, some overt act., You can't influence with-
out letting somebody know what your thoughts are. '"Con-
spiracy” wherever it is Allc&gé——nnd~1'hhve lboked it
over, and in wore than one‘pluca I think you could show,
you could introduce evidence or that there 1is ample evi-
dence to indicate a conspiracy, as well as an act by the
{ndividual acting nlo?e. For instance, the testimony
we received yesterddy from Mr., Correa indicated that the

discussion about indictments took place in the presence of
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Mr. Manges, Mr. George Parr, and the Judge. Whether or

not you would, you know, a proper forum would believe

that that was a conspiracy or not would be for them to |
decide. But to use a phrase of the Chair, "out of an
overabundance of caution" it certainly wouldn't hurt the
allegations 1f you put "acted alone" as well as ''con-
spiring with others" or, you know, "attempted to influence"
collectively or alone. I don't think it would hurt a
thing.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Supposing that the evidence
on this particular one, supposing the evidence before the
trial tribunal is such that the presiding judge or officer
excludes all of the testimony concerning the i{mproper in-
fluence of the grand jury except that which Judge Carrillo
himself alone did. Now, would that destroy it 1if you limit
it to a conspiracy? My question to you is, does a con-
spiracy require that more than one person was involved?

MR. DOYLE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN HALE: It would have to—

MR, DOYLE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Because you can't conspire
with yourself,

MR, DOYLE: No.

CHAIRMAN HALE: So you are automatically,

it seems to me, by use of the word "conspiracy," you are
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automatically excluding therefrom any act which he may
have done on his own inititive and acting by himself,
would you?

MR. DOYLE: No, not necessarily because that
goes to the question of believability of the evidence.

That goes to the interpretation of what he did. Was the
convercation on the telephone with the witness Correa,
witlle Correa was in the presence of Manges in Manges' auto-
mobile, was that enough to get to the conspiracy angle?

If the tryer of fact doesn't believe that it was then the
evidence 1s not any good, but I think it 18 a question on
the weight of the evidence and not one of the admissibility
of the evidence. But in this particular instance, T think
you would probably be;improving the document 1if you put

in language such as wis suggested, to indicate he acted
alone and with others,

MR, CHAVEZ: Mr. Chairman, it is my under-
standing of conspiracy ;hat a consplracy doesn't becoume
unlawful until somebody commits an overt act. If we are
going to tie the Judgé into this, if the evidence 1is to
substantiate this, then he must have committed some overt
act for the conspiracy to be unlawful. He might have dis-
cugsed it with someboﬁy else to improperly influence the
grand jury, but that in iteself 1s not unlawful unless

they do some act to actually carry out the conspiracy.
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CHAIRMAN HALE: But the Judge himself would
not have to do that act, Anyone of the coconspirators
could do the actual act, and all coconspirators would be
equally guilty, would they not?

MR, CHAVEZ: That is correct.

MR, DOYLE: That's correct,

CHAIRMAN HALE: If I understand the law of
conspiracy—

MR, CHAVEZ: Once they had that conversation
in the Judge's chambefs,.l think that 1s enough to reflect
that the conspiracy wds carried out.

MR. DONALDSON: Terry, as I undersstand the
format of these Articles, we have alleged a general Article
in this format considered to be an impeachable offense.
Then under that we have stated that the conduct, to the
knowledge of the Committee at this time, that would indicatp
that he had committed that impeachable offense included
these specific items, ' But it is not limited to those. So
as I understand the 1¢tent of drawing the resolution in
this manner you're not limited to proving these specific
acts in proving the overall Article of impeachment, so that
if in fact one of theée where it stated that he conspired
if, in fact, he only ééted to improperly influence the
grand jury or somethl#g, doﬁ't you think under this Article

that you could introdﬁee evidence to prove that?
V]
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MR, DOYLE: What you are alleging, for in-
stance, in Article I1I, Mr. Donaldsomr—excuse me; you are
working omn Article II.

MR, DONALDSON: Right.

MR, DOYLE: -—ia that "while holding office
as District Judge he used his official powers in a manner
calculated to subvert the principles of democratic justice
cnd obstruct the fair and impartial administration of
justice,” And then by way of example you are saying he
did 1, 2,"3°and 4, 5, 6, 7. Now, 1 am assuming that the
presiding officer at whatever stage would allow the intro-
ductien of evidence vﬁlch would substantiate that alle-
gation. I don't think the presiding officer would keep
out evidence that he itto-ptcd to {nfluence a grand jury
meunber with someone else or alone. I am really not con-
cernsd about that.

MR, DOI@LDSON: 0f:course, we:.don't réally. -

tkhow what the rules aﬁc goeing to be,

MR. DOYLE: We don't know what the rules are
going te be, bui I cainoc {magine that veing the case.
But I thiak that the point raised by vhoever raised it—
I doa't vewmemberi I tﬁ&nk Mr., Canales did first—tis perhaps
well taken because if the Cowmittee, the House, the Senate

or whoever, 1is at anyeﬂnn eriticised for “shotgunning"

||this thing, 1f you put:a 1ittle— You see, vhat we are
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doing in these numbered articles, subsections 1, 2, 3,

4, 5, 6 and 7, 18 giving out some specific examples of
what the Committee feels 1is misconduct to fit within what
we have alleged in the broad paragraph that starts off
Article II. 1If you're going to get specifiec, then you
night as well go ahead and get pretty specific.

V As Mr. Hendricks pointed out, perhaps you ought
tn say "the February grand jury." 1I don't think it makes
any difference, but it seems to me the reason you would
want to do it is Just to show that not only do we think he
did things that were calculated to subvert the principles
of democratic govnrumént and obatruct the fair and im-
partial adninlstrltioé of justice, we think he did these
things, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5* 6, 7. It brings it more in line
with the nature of an’ indictment, although it 1is not; and
it doesn't have to neét those requirements. It will, at
least, that portien o# the charge—

MR, DOMALDSON: I would presume this is
subject, of course, to some procedural due process.

MR, DOY#E: Well, historically, the Senate
has passed a resolution which governs, and I would assume
the Senate will pass § resolution which governs evidence,
allegations and so forxth on this occasion,

1 certainly see no reason, if you're going into

specifics, if it will make the Committee members feel a
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iittle more.comfortable to go into more specifics, I don't
think it will do any harm to the instrument,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Well, while you all have.
been talking I have been tinkering around here with lan-
guage, and actually I think you could do the entire thing
by adding two woxrds to this. As it reads now, "he con-
spired with others" to do so and so. All you would have
Lo do would be to add in there "he acted alone or con-
spired with others" te do so and so.

MR. CHAVEZ: We ought to make up our minds
whether he‘dtd or dida't. T think he conspired with other#
I think that is what the evidence shows,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Well, on this particular one
I'm thinking tn.eerus;of the use of this word "conspiracy"
throughout the ctetelﬁl, as we might do.

MR, CHAVEZ: Well, I think we ought to take
them one at a timse. t '

GHAIRMA# HALE: On this particular one, I
an fnelined to agree it doesn't make any difference.
Don't you, Mr. Doyle?

MR. MALOREY: A point of inquiry.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Maloney?

MR. HAL#IEY: Mr. Chairman, I am concerned
a 1little bit from theétechnieal point of view when you are

switching from "lndo“Tand “"ors" just in pleading, you are
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going back and forth from the disjunctive to the conjunc-
tive pleadings, and frankly I have not briefed it enough

to give my opinion of what it would be in this. Will we |
be able, in the event the Committee votes any articles of
impeachment, will these be amendable on the floor, from a
technical point of view, on the floor of the House,

MR, NABERS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1It's the opinion of the Chatir
that the entire ;elolution would be subject to any amend-
ments on the floor of the House that anyone would care to
offer. 1 think, without attempting to prdjudge what the
House might do, but from a procedural standpoint it occurs
to the Chair that chiq would be, just as any other resolu-
tion, would certainly be subject to floor amendment.

MR, MALONEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHATRMAN HALE: So that on later study, if
we did find some defect in some of these articles, and the
Committee votes them aut and we reach that point, then
amendments could be ofifered on the floor of the House to
correct any errors.

MR. DOYLE: Mr, Chairman, were your words
"hHe acted and conspired with others™?

CHAIRMAN HALE: "acted alone or conspired
with others."”

MR, DOYLE: '"he acted alone to influence.”
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CHAIRMAN HALE: "he conspired with others."
In other words, you would have a two-pronged allegation
there.

MR. DOYLE: You could probably get the same
result by just saying "he-acted and conspired with others
to influence." "He acted to influence and he coaspired
with others to influence."

MR, MALONEY: Say what you mean.

MR. CHAVEZ: It is the same thing. 1If he
acted he conspired. It is proving the conspiracy.

CHATIRMAN HALE: I am constrained to say in
this particular one it doesn't make any difference.

MR, DOYLE: 1 agree.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Because I don't recall any

! i

evidence where he acted alone on this particular one, but

there may be others of these articles where there was some

act alone.

Mr. Hendricks had offered an original amendment
here and you were going to accept it. Why don't you just
withdraw yours, Mr. Réndricks?

MR, HEN?RICKS: Yes, sir.
CEAIRMAi HALE: Mr. Hendricks withdraws his
amendment and Mr. Chavesz pubmits the following amendment:

That we strike paragraph {3) and substitute in

lieu thereof, the foliowing: "he aonspired with others
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!
to improperly influence the membership and proceedings of |
the grand jury impaneled in February, 1975." ;

Is there any discussion on the Chavez amendment? :

(No response.)

All those in favor of the adoption of the Chavez
amendment, let it be known by saying "Aye."

(Voice vote.)

Opposed, "No."

(Voice vote,)

The "Ayes'" have it and the Chavez amendment is
adopted,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Johnson, who is going to
keep a running tabulation on all of these amendments? Do
you want these where they are in writing, shall I give
them to you so we can incorporate them in their proper
place?

MR. JOHNSON: Yes, sir.

MR, CHAVEZ: I move to amend Article II by
deleting subsection (7) thereof,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr, Chavez moves to amend
Article IT1 by deleting paragraph (7).

MR, CHAVEZ: The way the Article or the:subsed
tion is written it says that "he handled his financial
affairs in a manner that caused him to be indicted.” I

don't know that the manner in which any individual conducts
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his financial affafirs would be an impeachable offense. OFf
course, he hasn't been convicted of that offense and it
seems to me that people that are tried and acquitted,
then for all practical purposes we would have a judicial
finding that he didn't comait & violation. But still
this "financial affairs” I think 1s what this thing speaks
to, the manner and type of business man he might be, and
7 think that is not an impeachable offense. At least the
testimony we have here, in my opinion, would not substan-
tiate such a charge.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there any further dis-
cussion?

MR, MALONEY: I am in agreement with Mr,
Chavez. 1 think that (7)-would move into an area in
which thexe really has beca very little testimony before
this Committee, and the fact that a person has been in-
dicted under our system of law has never been any evidence
per se of him being guilty of what he is charged with. 1I
really think that 4t would be going too far to hold that
siaply being indicted and handling your affairs in such a
way that you were indicted was any type of impeachable
offense. Because if that were to be the case—the Judge
has bYeen criticiged tﬁ one article for influencing the
grand jury end {n the other case where you had a grand

jury that just didn't like a district judge they could
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return an indictment and that would be the end of him. I
tend to agree with Mr., Chavez

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Kaster.

MR, RASTER: Mr. Chairman, I disagree with
Mr. Chavez. 1 think the predicate was laid in the Judge's
actions in removing various officials because one of the
reasons given in the testimony was that they were under
indictment, so if it 18 fair enough for him to remove
people because they are under indictment I feel then it
is falr enough to consider this in the same light,

MR. CHAVEZ: Mr. Chairman, I think he is
referring to the removal of Judge Parr, but in that case
there was a conviction. He was tried and he was found
guilty. That goes a little bit further and in every charge}
criminal charge, therd is an instruction from the court
to the jury that the fadictment 18 no evidence of guilt.

MR, MALONEY: 1In addition to that, there is
a specific statute that says a county judge can be removed
1f he has been convicted of a felony by a petit jury which
is undisputed in the evidence we have.

MR. CHAVEZ: That's right, So that is a
little different from this situation.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there further discussion?

(No response.)

Is there further discussion on the Chavez motion?
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{(No response.)

Mr. Chavegz moves that Article II be amended by

deleting paragraph (7) in its entirety.

All those in favor of the motion will indicate
by voting "Aye"i those opposed to the motion will vote

"No" as your names are callad. The Clerk will call the

roll.
THE CLERK: Maloney,
MR, MALONEY: Aye.
THE CLERK: Chaves,
MR, CHAVEZ: Aye.
THE cnzt:: Donaldson,

MR, DOH@LDSON: Pass, right now.

THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR, HENDRICKS: Aye.
THE cnxi;a Raster,
MR. KASTER: No.

THE CLE*!: Laney.

MR, LANEY: Aye.

THE CLERK: Nabers.
MR, WABERS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Weddington.
M8, WEDDINGTON: No,
THE CLERK: Slack,
MR, SLACK: (Absent.)
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THE CLERK: Thompson.

MS., THOMPSON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Donaldson.

MR, DONALDSON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Seven "ayes" and two "nays."

CHAIRMAN HALE: Seven to two. There being
seven "ayes" and two '"nays," the amendment is adopted.

Mr. Hendricks.

MR, HENDRICKS: Mr. Chairman, I would wmove
to amend Article II by striking in its entirety subpara-
graph (5). ‘

1 would like:to be heard on my motion.

CHATRMAN HALE: The Chair recognizes you.

MR, HENDRICKS: It 48 my feeling that this
matter covered by parggraph (5) here is sufficiently

covered in another article— I can't put my finger on it

right now: in the Parr trial is the one I am speaking of.

MR, MALONEY: (2) of Article II.

MR, HENDRICKS: (2) of Article II. Yes.
Well, I was trying to go faster. I feel like it is suffi-
ciently covered in paragraph (2) of Article II and it
should be deleted at éhis point since we have covered it
sufficlently. i

MR. CHAVEZ: Which one do you think covers

1t? 1 couldn't hear you.
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this motion. Specifically, I think that no, 2 deals with

MR. HENDRICKS: Article II, paragraph (2).

I am moving to delete subparagraph (5) in that I feel 1like
it's covered in subparagraph (2).

CHATIRMAN HALE: Let the Chairman ask you a
question. Subparagraph (2) speaks to his refusal t& re-
cuse and disqualify himself, Paragraph (5) speaks to a
conspiracy to dom?nate control. Those are two separate
wad distinet matters, aren't they?

MR, HENDRICKS: 1 feel that's true, but I've
got a personal feeling that is just mine that maybe what
he did was right but I just “on't appreciate the way he
did e,

MR, KASTER: Mr. Chairman, I disagree with

his conduct in judging a case which he had already acted
on, I didn't think it was proper for him to be listening
to a case when he made public pronouncements that he was
a political enemy now of Mr. Parr, Article V deals with
his method of atbltra:tly suspending and removing from
office a political opponent and very specificqlly re-
appointing one of his allies from the court which gave
him another chance to replace that commissioner that he
elevated to the county judge with another ally, effectively
giving him control of the court. "I think they are two

separate and distinct offenses and 1 think that they should
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both be in' there.

MR, HENDRICKS: I would like to respond to
that, Mr., Chairman,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Any other discussion? (No
response,)

MR, HENDRICKS: It 1s just my feeling that
we have not receilved concrete testimony concerning the
é:tual removable of Judge Parr from his bench down there.
The only thing we have received is the fact that they had
a fight in the papers; they were enemies, and-he presided
at his trial. I feel like we are on concrete ground in
subparagraph (2) and that we are not in (5) and we have
not received the testimony to back this up and we would
just be guessing on it,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Kaster.

MR. RASTER: 1 would respond to that, Mr.
Chairman, that the evidence certainly did show that there
are, in fact, two county commissioner's courts. The bank
refused to honor the drafts down there because of the
chaotic condition caused by this arbitrary removal and
the manner in which he held it, and the people couldn't
qualify. They are holding dual offices. 1 think there is
ample evidence and Article V should be in there just from
the evidence, and I would disagree with Mr, Hendricks.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there any further
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discussion? (No response.)

MR. CHAVEZ: Could I ask Mr, Kaster a ques-
tion?

CHAIRMAN HALE: Yes.

MR. CHAVEZ: Wasn't most of the testimony
concerning removals with respect to the trustees, school
trustecs? There was hardly any real concrete testimony
via Archer Parr that I remember,

MR. KASTER: I think no. 5 demonstrates the
testimony showing that the people down there haven't been
palid for a couple of months; that there are not warrants
being honored by the bank because of this situation. I
certainly do think it was arbitrary and I think that no. 2
deals with an entirely different matter. It deals with
his conduct in hearing the case, which he shouldn't have
done, in my opinion.

MR, CHA?EZ: But this subsection speaks to
dominating and c‘q‘p‘troning the county.

| MR. RASTER: That's right.

MR, CHAVEZ: Well, most political organiza-
tions—isn't that the purpose, to try to control the—

MR. KASTER: I don't think that a district
judge can be dominating:and controlling anything.

MR. DONALDSON: Mr, Chairman, will Mr,

Kaster yleld?
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R
MR, KASTER: Yes, sir. |

MR, DONALDSON: Mr, Raster, don't you think
undar that paragraph (3) when you say "he conspired with
others to dominate and control the county by arbitrarily
suspending and removimg from office a political opponant,”
which I presume to be Archer Pagr, that if he did that
u:bttratily that presupposes that he had no valid reason
{or doing it wvhen, in fact, Archer Parr had been convicted
of a perjury and that that is specifically stated in the
statutes fov.proper reason for removal  from office. So
1t was not arbitrary, to that extent. That would be the
way I would look at that. And the way he handled it, I
think that {s a different thing and I think it is covered
under (2).

MR, KASTER: I thiank (2) speaks only to
the method of his handling the trial—

MR, DONALDSON: 1 agree with that, too.

MR, tAsfzn: ~wbut 4t {s the situation, the
dog and pony show he ran betwecn Hebbronville and wherever
else he was running tt.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Maloney.

MR. MALONEY: It i{s my feeling that since
there 18 a specific statute that does give the district
judge the power to rempove a judgs, a county judge, under

these circumstances that we pretty well have to be
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governed by that. You can not say that a man who followed
the statute has done something wrong regardless of polit-
ical reasons behind it. The fact that he appointed a
political ally, reprehensible though that may be, T think
we are ignoring political realities. A person who is
going to appoint a political ally i{s not going to appoint
an enemy,

I would agree that {t is coanvered in (2), the
demage that he has done to the judicial system, which is
by and large the heading for Article II i{s amply covered
in subsection (2).

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Ye there any further dis-
cussion? (Wo reaponsa;)

Mr. Hendricks has moved to amend Article II by
deleting in its entirity paragraph (3). ;

All those in favor of the motion will vote "Aye"
and those opposed will vote "No"™ as your names are called.
The Clerk will call the rell.

' THE CLERK: Maloney.
MR, MALONEY: Aye.
THE CLERK: Chaves.
MR, CRAYEZ: Aye.
THE CLERK: Donaldson.
MR. DOWALDSON: Aye,
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THE CLERK: Hendricks.

MR. HENDRICKS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Kaster,

MR, KASTER: No.

THE CLERK: Laney.

MR. LANEY: Aye,.

THE CLEBK: Nabers,

MR. NABERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Weddington,

MS, WEDDINGTON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Slack.

MR, SLACK: (Absent)

THE CLERK: Thompson.

MS, THOMPSON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Eight "ayes" and one "no."

CHATRMAN HALE: There being eight "ayes"
and one '"may," the Hendricks amendment is adopted,

Are there further amendments to Article II? (No
response,)
Let's move on to Articie IIT then, Are there

amendments to Article IIT?

MR, HENDRICKS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks,

MR. HENDRICKS: There in the first paragraph,

"While holding office as district judge for the 229th
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Judicial District of Texas, O. P, Carrillo conspired with"
and so on and so forth, I feel like maybe here we should
insert the words "acted or" conspired with others. To
divert the services. I don't feel like it would do damage
to the Article and would—

MR, CHAVEZ: What—

MR. HENDRICKS: Add the word after "O. P.
Carrillo"” "acted or" "conspired with others."

MR, CHAVEZ: ' Why:eéouldn't you say "conspired
with others—"

MR, HERDRICKS: "acted or conspired with
others."

MR, CHAVEZ: Well, I was golng to suggest
another way to day "conspired with others" to "and did
convert the services of governmentallemployees."

MR, DONAiDSON: Then you would have to prove
the conspiracy any time—

MR, DOYLE: That wouldn't change the burden.

MR. CHAVEZ: That's okay. I withdraw my
suggestion,

MR. HENDRICKS: You point specific conduct
in that second paragraph., I think it is covered down
there when you start pointing out the specifics that he
did 1t, if it's voted, and then you point out the specific

instances of when he did it,.
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CHAIRMAN HALE: Wouldn't weé get back there, ]
Mr. Hendricks, on the same discussion we had before? You
have two possibilities; one, he either acted alone in
doing certain things or he conspired with others to do
certain things,

MR. HENDRICKS: That is correct.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1I would get back to that
purase I had a minute ago, "acted alone." 1In other words,
"0. P. Carrillo acted alone or conspired with others."

MR, HENDRICKS: Well, if you just used the
word "acted,”" doesn't that necessarily mean acted alone?

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1If you said, "“acted or con-
spired with others," the "with others" might be inter-
preted to apply to 'acted' too. "Acted with others" or
“econspired with others."

MR. HENDRICKS: Well, I will amend my motion
to say "acted alone" then.

CHAIRMAN HALE: I me~n that is the danger,

I think, in not putting the word "alone" in there,

MR, HENDRICKS: When we get down to these
specific things I think the word "acted" should gé in
there,

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr,. Hendricks moves that
Article III be amended;:in the opening paragraph there,

immediately following the words "0. P. Carrillo" by
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| ment were adopted the opening paragraph would read:

adding the phrase "acted alone or" so that if the amend-

"While holding office as district judge for
the 229th Judicial District of Texas, O. P. Car-
rillo acted alone or conspired with others to
divert the services of governmental employees,"
and so forth,

Does everyone understand the amendment? (No
response.) Is there any further discussion on the amend-
ment? (No response.)

All those in favor of the adoption of the amend-
ment let it be known by saying "Aye."

(Voice vote.)

Opposed, "No."

(Voice vote.)

The "ayes" have it. The amendment is adopted.

Mr. Hendricks.

MR. HENDRICKS: Mr., Chairman, I would move
to delete both paragraph (6) and paragraph (7) of Article
III. I would like to be heard on my motion.

' CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks moves to amend
Article ITI by deleting paragraphs (6) and (7).

The Chair recognizes you on the motion.

MR, HENDRICKS: My reason is that both

Témas Elizondo and Roberto Elizondo testified before the
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Committee and there was no contradiction in their testi-
wony that both of them ran cattle on the Judge's ranch,
and we had no way of contradicting and it wasn't contra-
dicted. Thereby, there would be coneideration passing
from the Judge to them for any work they might have done
on the ranch, and I do not feel like they belong in this
article of impeachment,
| CHAIRMAR HALE: 1Is there further discussion

on the motion? (No response.)

Mr. ncndrtcki moves Article III be amended by
deleting in their entirety paragraphs (6) and (7).

All those in favor of the motion let it be known
by saying "Aye."

(Voice vote.)

Opposed "No."

(No response.)

CHAIRMAN HALE: Let's do that again. All
those in favor of the motion let it be known by saying
“Aye."

(Voice vote.)
Opposed "No."
(No response.)
The "ayes" have it and the amendment is adopted.
MR, CHAVEZ: Mr, Chairman?
CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr, Chavesz,
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MR, CHAVEZ: 1 would move to amend Article
III by deleting subsection (5) thereof.

CHAIRMAN HALE: The Chair recognizes you on
the motion,

MR. CHAVEZ: The reason I say that, there
is testimony on Patricio Garza that he did work for the
county of Duval but for the last year and a half he was
exployed with the Judge and was'being paid by the Judge.
I don't think that we can really tie that in as the tes-
timony would tie in the other fellows up above:that, and
I know that in the evént this thing 18 going to be tried
that the prosecutOtsii going to have enough trouble proving
up the others without being saddled with proving something
that I don't think all the evidence is there. I think
there is too much doubt on Patricic Garza and I don't

know of anybody that tﬁstified he was out there all the

|time prior to the year and a half ago. I think there was

some inference nhd inuendo, but I den't think there was
concrete evidence like there was on Ruiz and Pat Gonzalez
and Cleofas Gonzalex.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks.

MR, HENDRICKS: Mr. chavez, we did have tes-
timony, I believe, from Mr, Saenz that he was making up
these warrants or clatﬁs to the county for Patricio Garza,

and my memory is vague right now but was the only witness
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testifying definitely he worked on that ranch the lady

that testified yesterday?

MR. CHAVEZ: No. She never went out to the
ranch and she only met him once, and that was—

MR. HENDRICKS: She testified it was her
understanding or general knowledge that he worked on the
ranch. I believe that's correct, was the testimony yes-
terday.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Chavez, will you yield
to the Chair long enough to get the microphone over a 11tt14
closer to you? On these things I am fearful we may not be
getting all of this on tape and history will be the loser.

MR, CHAVEZ: (laughing) I doubt it,

MR, HENDRICKS: 1In addition to her, Cleofas
testified he worked onithe ranch. Ien't that correct?

MR. CHAVEZ: I don't think any of those peopl%

definitely testified that he worked on the ranch prior to

year and a half past, Now, he has been on the ranch for
he last fenr and a half, that's true, and Garza told us
hat, Then, as I recnil his testimony, these claims that
ere notarized by Saens—and 1 think that Mr. Hale asked
im specifically the six months in '73 that he did not
ecognize as his having signed before Saenz, but that he
as working fo: the county during that time. That is why

. say that I don't—
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-and perform services for the county with the exception of

MR, HENDRICKS: Well, it's my recollectiom—
I don't have the transcript in front of me—that Cleofas
Gonzalez testified that he definitely worked on the Judge's
ranch while he was drawing county money.

MR. CHAVEZ: 1 think we are assuming that
Cleofas was testifying that he worked aﬁ the same time
he was employed by the county, and I don't think that
transcript reflects that.

MR. KASTER: I disagree with Mr. Chavez. I
think there was testimony given, in fact all testimony
given other han Mr. Garza's and Mr. Garza never worked

anywhere other than the ranch; in fact, he never did work

Mr. Garza saying he worked for the county. I think Mr,
Gonzalez made it clear; I think, as I vaguely remember,
Mrs. Ysaguirre said that Mr. Garza came and picked up
groceries to take them out to'the ranch for many years
past, and not for just the eighteen months, but he has
been with the Judge since 1971, and I recollect, I draw
the impression from the testimony that Mr. Garza had
worked at the ranch since 1971.

MR, CHAVEZ: I think if you will review Mrs.
Ysaguirre's testimony she did not say "for many years past.
She testified he did pick up groceries, and this can be—

I don't disagree he picked them up in the past year and a

8
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half. He admitted that, T just also just, from the de-
meanor of Mr. Garze— You know, he's an old gentleman
came up here and testified, and I don't really think he
mislead the Committee; I think he was honest, and I don't—

MR. RASTER: I think Mr. Garza works for
the Judge, has worked for the Judge and is not going to
say anything that would hurt the Judge, but I think there
was other ample testimony that he never worked for the
county and alway§ worked for the ranch, as far as.I'm
concerned, and I think the evicence—

MR, CHAVEZ: Who testified to that effect?

MR, RASTER: I don't know of anybody that
ever said he worked for the county other tham Mr. Garza.

MR. CHAVEZ: Well, who sald he worked for—

MR, RASTER: Mr, Garza said,

MR, MALONEY: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr, Maloney.

MR.VHALQNEY: Mr. Chafrman, I would call the
Committee's attention .to Volume V of the transcript, page
169 in the testimony Sf Tomas Elizondo. He was asked:

"pDid you say that Mr. Patricio Garza, you

don't know Lif he has any cows out there either?

Answer. N¥o, he don't,
Question. He doesn't?

No.
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Question. Where does he work?
Answer. There at the ranch,
Question. At the ranch?
Yes, sir,
Question. How long has he worked there at the
ranch?
Answer. Ever since I have known him.
Question. Ever since you have known him?
1 mean ever uincé I have been there at the ranch."”
I think there is enough testimony by Tomas Elizondp
himself that showed that Patricio Garza worked at the ranchi}
MR, CHAVEZ: Well, it's just like Tomas and
Roberto, They worked there on weekends and have for many
years past, but that doesn't reflect that they were doing
it at the time that—
MR, DONALDSON: He said he had been working
there ever since he had—
MR, CHAVEZ: Well, he was working there on
weekéhds. Isn't that the testimony by Tomas?
MR.‘DONALDSON: He sald he had been working
there ever since the Judge took office. He said Patricio
had been working theré all that time.
MR, CHA?EZ: All right.
CHAIRHAﬁ‘HALE: Any further discussion? (No

response.)
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Mr. Chavex sends up an amendwent to amend Article
III by deleting in %ts entirety paragraph (S).

The question recurs on the Chavez amendment.
All those in favor of the amendment will vote "Aye": those

opposed will vote "No" as your names are called.

Clerk will call the roll.

THE
MR,
THE

CLERK: Maloney.
MALONEY: No.
CLERK: Chavesz,
CHAVEZ; . Aye.
CLERR: Donaldson.
DONALDSON: No.
CLERK: Hendricks,
RENDRICKS: No.
CLERK: Kaster.
RASTER: No.
CLERK: Laney,
LANEY: No.

CLERK: Nabers,
NABERS: No.
CLERK: Weddington.
WEDDINGTON: No.
CLERK: Slack,
SLAC#: (Absent)

1

1
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THE CLERK: Thompson.
MS. THOMPSON: No.
THE CLERK: One "aye," eight "no's."
CHAIRMAN HALE: There being one "aye" and
eight "nays," the amendment. fails of adoption.
Are there further amendments to Article III? (No
response.) |
Are there further amendments to Article III? (No
response,)
Article 1V,
MS. THOMPSON: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIRMAR HALE: Ms. Thompson.
MS, THOMPSON: I would like to be recognized
for an amendment to delete No. (1) of Article 1V.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Ms. Thompson moves to amend
Article 1V by deletiné paragraph (1). The Chair recog-
nizes you on the motion, Ms. Thompson.
MS. THOMPSON: According to the testimony
we recgived in this Committee, Mr, Chairman and members,
I don't feel like we have sufficlient testimony to substan-
tiaté this part of this Article.
CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there further discussion?
(No response.)
Is there any further discussion on the motion?

MR, MALONEY: 1I1'm sorry, Mr. Chairman, what
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was the motion?

CHATRMAN HALE: The motion was to delete
from Article IV all of paragraph (1). .

MS. WEDDINGTON: Mr, Chairman, I think the
evidence that we can substantiate that the grain owned by
Carrillo was delivered to the warehouse by county employees
but I don't think we could substantiate for sure it was
county vehicles used to deliver it. We couldn't seem to
get evidence of that, mostly because the trucks didn't
have any license plates on them,

MS. TROMPSON: And they said it was trans-
ported by A and R,

MS, WEDDINGTON: Yes, by somebody in A and
R,

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there any further dis-
cussion on the amendment? (No response.)

Ms, Thompson moves that Article IV be amended by
deleting in its entirety all of paragraph (l).

All those in favor of the motion, let it be known
by saying "Aye."

(Voice vote.)

Opposed, "No."

(Voice vote.)

The "ayes" have it and the amendment is adopted.

Are there further amendments to Article IV? (No

i response,)
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{ given that he did in fact lease some bulldozers and he

Are there any further amendments to Article IV?

MR. NABERS: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr, Nabers.

MR. NABERS: Mr., Chairman, I would like to
move that we strike the word "heavy" out of section (3).

CHAIRMAN HALE: Paragraph (3)?

MR, NABERS: Paragraph (3). To where it
would read "the use of equipment" rather than "heavy equip-
ment."

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr, Nabers moves to amend
the paragraph (3) by deleting the word "heavy."

Is there any discussion? (No response.5

All those in favor of the motion, let it be known
by saying "Aye."

(Voice vote.)

Opposed, "No,"

(No response.)

The "ayes" have it and the amendment is adopted,

Mr. Kaster.

MR, KASTER: Mr. Chairman, I would wove to

delete paragraph (7). I think that there was evidence

produced the leases. I do think that the county fixed

his bulldozers, but that is not in this particular Article,

and I am not sure that we could sustain that, based on the

'
}
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evidence that we were given,
MR. HENDRICKS: Mr. Chairman, I would like

to add the further reason that subparagraph (7) is vague

and indefinite. T don't know what "private purposes" is.

MR, DONALDSON: It may be prejudicial.
CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there any further dis-
cuss@on on the amendment by Mr. Kaster? (No response.)
Mr, Kastey has moved to amend Article IV by de-

leting in its entirety all of paragraph (7).

All those in favor of the motion, let it be known

by saying "Aye."

(Voice vote.)

Opposed, "No."

(Voice vote.)

All those in favor of the motion by Mr. Kaster
will vote "Aye," thosg'opposed "No," as your names are
called,

The Clerk will call the roll,

THE CLERK: Maloney.
‘MR, MALONEY: Aye.

THE CLEﬁx: Chavez.
MR, CHAVEZ: Aye.

THE CLERK: ~“Ponaldsen,

MR, DONALDSON: No.
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THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR. HENDRICKS: Aye,
THE CLERK: Kaster,
MR, KASTER: Avye,.
THE CLERK: Laney.
MR. LANEY: No.
THE CLERK: Nabers,
MR, NABERS: No.
THE CLERK: Weddington.
MS. WEDDIRGTONR: Aye.
THE CLERK: Slack,
MR, SLACK: (Absent)
THE CLERK: Thompson,
MS., THOMPSON: Aye,
THE CLERK: Six "ayes," three "nays.”
CHAIRMAN HALE: Six-three?
There being six "ayes,"” three "nays," the amend-
ment is adopted,
Are there fu#ther amendments to Article IV? (No
response.)
Are there fufther amendments to Article IV? (No
response,)

Let's move on to Article V. Are there any amend-

ments to Article V?
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MR. HENDRICKS: Question, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks?
MR. HENDRICKS: In the second paragraph,
"What other close relative was there, in a governmental
entity?" His father, D. C. Chappell, was he head of the
school board, is that what that paragraph refers to?
CHAIRMAN HALE: And Ramiro Carrillo--
MR. HENDRICKS: Well, I knuw the Commission=-
er, but Zertuche is related to him, too?
MR. CHAVEZ: I think they're nephews.
MR. HENDRICKS: That answers my question.
Thank you.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there any amendments to
Article V?
(No response)
We'll move on to Article VI. Are there any
amendments to Article VI?
(No response)
No amendments to Article VI? We'll move on
to Article VII.
MR. CHAVEZ: I have an amendment.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Chavez?
MR. CHAVEZ: I move to amend Article VII
by deleting Subsection 3—
MR. DONALDSON: And 27
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MR. CHAVEZ: I'll just go on 3 first. 1I'll
just go on 3 myself, Mr. Chairman.

That's the cement, and I think Reynaldo Guerra
explained that situation, that he sold the cement to the
Judge and he showed the invoices I don't think there is
any evidence to contradict that. For that reason, I move
that that be deleted from the Article.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there any discussion on
the amendment? Mr. Laney?

MR. LANEY: 1I've got a substitute I would
like to add, add to that Section, make it 1, 3 and 5—
delete Sections 1, 3 and §.

MR KASTER: Why don't we do it one at a
time?

CHAIRMAN HALE: Well, why don't we take
them & paragraph at a time, and that way we won't get into
a lot of substitutes here.

The Chair recognizes you for a motion and delete
these others, Mr. Laney, 1if you want, at the proper time.

MR. LANEY: Do you want to recognize him

for a subgtitute motion first?

CHAIRMAN HALE: All right.
MR. HENDRICES: Mr. Chairman, I would like

to offer a substitute motion, and strike Article VII in

fts entirety, and would like to be heard on my motion.
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CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr Hendricks moves as a
substitute, that Article VII in its entirety be deleted.
The Chair recognized you, Mr. Hendricks, on the motion.

MR. HENDRICKS: Well, you can go right
down the list and I feel like I'm the one that should do
this because I was after that wall panelling and barbed
wire probably as much as anybody, but I don't think any-
thing has ever definitely been proved. There is some
tegtimony, not énough, on the fuel. There is some testi~
mony regarding goods owned by Duval County, but if you
remember, Cleofas even himself, on his second testimony,
backed up a little bit un that. I don't think we're on
gsound ground there.

Subparagraph 3, there is contradicting testimony
regarding the cement. Also, the Judge has introduced
into evidence some invoices on which he purchased cement.
We never could find where the barbed wire went, and they
panelled that city hall down there at Benavides with that
panelling. And for that reason, I would move to strike
the entire Article.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Is there any further dis-
cugsion? Ms. Thompson?

M8, THOMPSON: I don't remember Mr. Gonzale?

N

backing up on the fuel. He actually admitted that he did

f111 the Judge's trucks up, and I don't remember him
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taking any of that testimony back, or hedging, to a degree
that would substantiate the removal of Number 1 under
this article.
CRAIRMAN HALE: Is there further discussion}
Mr Chavez moves that Paragraph 3 of Article VII
be deleted; Mr. Hendricks moves as a subgtitute, that all
of Article VII, in its entirety, be deleted. The question
recurs on the substitute motion by Mr. Hendricks.
All those in favor of the substitute will vote
"aye'"; those opposed will vote "no" as your names are
called. The Clerk will call the roll.
. THE CLERK: Maloney.
MR. MALONEY: Aye.
THE CLERK: Chavez.
MR. CHAVEZ: Aye.
THE CLERK: Donaldson.
MR. DONALDSON: No.
THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR. HENDRICKS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Mr. Kaster.

MR. KASTER: No.

THE CLERK: Laney.
MR. LANEY: Aye.

THE CLERK: Nabers.

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS



6

~1

20

21

22

L3

MR. NABERS: No.

THE CLERK: Weddington.

MS. WEDDINGTON: No.

THE CLERK: Slack.

MR. SLACK: (Absent)

THE CLERK: Thompson.

MS. THOMPSON: No.

THE CLERK: Four "ayes" and five "nays."

CHAIRMAN HALE: Being four "ayes and
five "nays" the Hendricks' substitute motion falls of
adoption.

The question now recurs on the original motion
by Mr. Chavez to delete Paragraph 3.
Mr. Nabers?

MR. NABERS: I guess I would have to walit
to offer a substitute to that, would I not?

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is it dealing with another
paragraph?

MR. NABERS: VYes.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Supposing we take these
paragraphs one at a time?

MR. NABERS: What I would like to do, to

save gsome time voting on 2, 3, 4, and 5, taking them out,

I —
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leaving 1.

CHAIRMAN HALE: All right. The Chair will
recognize you for that motion.

MR. NABERS: I move that we strike 2, 3,
4 and 5 and leave Subparagraph 1.

CHAIRMAN HAIE: Do you want to make any
explanation, Mr Nabers?

MR. NABERS: No. I think everybody knows
what's in their mind.

MR, CHAVEZ: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Kaster?

MR. KASTER: I tend to go along with Mr.
Nabers, but it bothers me on Number 4, the barbed wire
and fence posts. On our trip down to Benavides, we went
out to the ranch and saw a nice brand new fence with new
posts, new barbed wiré stays that ran as far as I could
see, and there was no evidence—I think that evidence
could be developed that this was in fact part of the barbed
wire and fence posts that Mr Hendricks was asking about.
And I don't feel strongly about {t, but I think there
would need to be more evidence developed to prove it, but
I think there is a reasonable doubt in my mind, at leasc
in regard to the fence. It was not along a road; it was
down the middle dividing two pastures, and there is an

element of doubt in my mind. But I don't feel strongly
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CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there further dis-
cussion?
Mr. Chavez moves to delete Paragraph 3; Mr.
Nabers offers a substitute to delete Paragraphs 2, 3, 4
and 5. The questbon recurs on the Naber's substitute.
All those in favor of the substitute motion by
Mr. Nabers will vote "aye™; those opposed will vote "no,"
a8 your names are called.
The Clerk will cali the roll.
THE CLERK: Maloney.
MR. MALONEY: Aye.
THE CLERK: Chave=z.
MR. CHAVEZ: Aye.
THE CLERK: Donaldson.
MR. DONALDSON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR. HENDRICKS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Kaster.
MR, KASTER: No.
THE CLERK: Laney.
MR. LANEY: No.
THE CLERK: Nabers.

MR. NABERS: no.
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THE CLERK: Weddington.
MS. WEDDINGITON: No.

THE CLERK: Thompson:

MS. THOMPSON: Avye.

THE CLERK: Six "ayes" and three "nays."

CHAIRMAN HALE: Being six "ayes," three
"nays,'" the Naber's substitute is adopted.

The question now recurs on the Chavez amend~
ment as substituted by the Nabers' substitute. All those
in favor of the adoption of the Chavez amendment as sube~
stituted, let it be known'by saying "aye"; opposed, "no."

(The motion, being put to a vote, was carried.)

CHAIRMAN HALE: The "ayes" have it, and the
amendment is adopted, as substituted.

Counsel calls to the Chair'as attention that in
view of that amendment that went on, where we're deleting
four of the five paragrapha, that we need to make a
corrective change in the preamble part of the Article,
where it says,

"This conduct included, but was not limited to

one or more of the following:"

We would have to delete the words,
"One or more of,"
so it would read,

"{fncluded, but not limited to the following:"
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MR. JOHNSON: And strike the '"one".
MR, MALONEY: And take the "one' off,
CHAIRMAN HALE: That's what I say.
Mr. Maloney moves, then, to delete the phrase,
"one or more of" from lines 22 and 23, lines 22 on page 6
and line 1 on page 7. Does averyone understand the amend-
ment ?
MR. JOHNSON: And the numeral one.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Where is the numeral one?
Oh, on the paragraph, yes. The numeral one on line 2,
Doas everyone understand the amendment by Mr.
Maloney to correct that language, deleting "oné or more
of'" and the figure 1.
All those in favor of the adoption of the Malene
amendment, let it be known by saying "aye"; opposed "no."
(The motion, being put to a vote, was carried.)
Are there further amendments to Article VII?
(No response)
We'll move on to Article VIII. Are there
amendmants to Article VIII?
MR. DONALDSON: I'd like to agk Terry a
question.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Donaldson?

MR. DONALDSON: Terry, on VIII, do you

think there's any necessity for including in that Article

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS



~

20

21

22

v §6

the fact that that benefitted him directly by virtue of
the—of his ownership in Farm and Ranch Supply, or any
other business entity?

MR. DOYLE: No. I think "charge and col~
lect" is enough You do need probably to make that word
in line 18 "governmental'" instead of 'government."

MR. DONALDSON: 'Governmental'?

MR. DOYLE: Instead of '"government entities!
"governmental entities."

MR. DONALDSON: I so move, Mr Chairman.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Donaldson moves to
amend Article VIII by substituting the word "governmental"
for the word "government."

MR, DOYLE: 1It's just a typographical
error, I think, My Chairman.

MR. DONALDSON: On line 18.

CHAIRMAN HALE: It would be on line 18,
page 7.

MR. DOYLE: You might want to say '"monies
for rentals of equipment." That might make it a little
bit more clear.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Let's get Mr. Donaldsonfs
amendment first. Mr. Donaldson has moved to amend the

Article to change the word "government'" to the word

"governmental”on line 18, page 7. Is there any discussion
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on that motion?
(The motion, being put to a vote, was carried.)

MR. MALONEY: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Maloney?

MR. MALONEY: Not in the nature of a motiony
but if any member of the Committee can help me, I would
certainly appreciate it. I do not recall any specific
vagtimony that substantiated Arﬁicle VIII, other than
just some general inferences, or implications that were
made.

MR.‘LANEY; Mr. Chairman, I think probably
most of it came from those records, didn't it, where
there was leasing of equipment and such as this, that
was never, according to Elizondo, had never been owned
by the store.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there further discussion
on Article VIII? Any amendments to Article VIII, further
amendments?

(No responase)
Article IX—

MR HENDRICKS: Did you want that "monies"
in there, Terry? |

MR. DOYLE: I think it would make it a
little bit more clear. I don't think there is any question

about what they received and collected.
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MR. HENDRICKS: I wou.d move to amend
Article VII and place the word after "entities,” '"moniles,'
and then pick it up "for rentals.”

CHAIRMAN HALE: Wouldn't it come after
"collect'"?

MR. DOYLE: After '"collect.,"

MR, HENDRICKS: That would be fine. And
“collect monies from governmental aentities for rentals
of equipment that did not exist.”

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks has moved to
amend Article VIII by inserting the word "monies" follow-
ing the word "collect" on line 18, page 7. 1Is there any
discussion?

(No respounse)
(The motion, being put to a vote, was carried.)

CHAIRMAN HALE: The amendment is adopted.

Axticle IX. Mr Hendricks?

MR. HENDRICKS: Mr. Chairman, I move to
strike Article IX and would like to be heard on my motionm.

CHAIRMAN HALE: In its entirety?

MR. HENDRICKS: In its entirety.

CHAIRHAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks moves to
strike Axrticle IX in its entirety. The Chair recngnizes
you on the motion, Mr. Hendricks.

MR, HENDRICKS: Mr. Chairman, there is not
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a doubt in my mind, or of that of any of the Committee,
that our thoughts probably agree with Article IX, but I
can only go by the evidence presented to the Committee
and try to connect that, if it be connected, or is to be
connected with Judge Carrillo regarding Arturo Zertuche.
He was an employee of the Commissioner of Precinct 3,
paid by the County. I find nothing that would. convince
mwe that we should vote an article of impeachment showing
the connection of Judge Carrillo with this, even though
vouchers may have been aigned in the Judge's office. TherJ
is no testimony that ties Judge Carrillo himself with Artuy
Zertuche, only chq Commissioner.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Kaster?

MR. KASTER: Mr. Chairman, I disagree. I
think this Article waa.amply proved, not only by the
warrants and the amount of monies that were paid to him,
but I suppose you take your pilck of two conflicting wit~
nesses. You can either believe Mr. Saenz in that the
Judge didn't know what was going on, even though it was
done immediately outside his office over a great period
of time, or you can believe the testimony of Mrs. Monte-
mayor, who sald that the Judge had to remind Mr. Saenz,
through Mrs. Montemayor, several times to make sure that
the warrants were turned in to the County for payment.

I think, also,'that the conspiracy would be

(o}
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dealing in that Mr. Zertuche is a cousin éo Judge Carrillo,
that his brother, under whose nrecinct the money was
coming from, was also his brother, so I think there is
ample evidence that a conspiracy was perpetrated in regard
to paying Arturo Zertuche, particularly while he was away
to school,

And on top of that, there was the close business
affiliation with the Zertuche General Store, and I think
there is ample evidence that they were very involved in
the matter.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there further discussionf
MR, HENDRICKS: 1'd like to reply to that.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks.
MR, HENDRICKS: I don't doubt anything Mr.
Kaster says. What I'm saying is whether or not we've got
the evidence to present an article of impeachment, whether
ve're going to sit up here and judge ths on justiciable
evidence that's been presented, or whether we're going
to guess it on circumstantial evidence.

Now, Arturo Zertuche headed up the Zertuche
General Store. That is his connection with Judge Carrillo.
He attended school at North Texas. He drew a county
paycheck from Preeinct 3. I think when he took the Fifth
Amendment this morning it was well taken, and I so advised

him of 1it. Ifinmylegal mind, I thought we had evidence,
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1'd be the first one to vote it, but I just do not feel
like the evidence is there on this particular instance.
He didn't work for the Judge.

Now, Roberto worked in the Judge's office.
You've got a connection there. But on this one, there is
no connection like that with the Judge.

MR. DONALDSON: Bob, will you yield a
second?

MR. HENDRICKS: Yes, I'll yield.

MR. DONALDSON: I'm trying to think, in
my own mind, the lady that testified yesterday, saying
that the Judge had instructed Saenz to prepare these
claimg. Was Arturo's claims included among those?

MR. HENDRICKS: I believe it was. But that
still does not ahow a conspiracy from the Judge, to me.

It may to you. I mean, I'm voting my conscience.

MR. DONALDSON: Yes. Well, I'm having
gsome difficulty with it myself, and that's the only thing
that I can think of in my mind that might conceivably
tie Judge Carrillo to this by way of consplracy.

MR. HENDRICKS: She did say he reminded
here on Patricio Garza, Arturo and Roberto. But Roberto,
to me, is the only one that worked in that Judge's office.
The other guy worked on his ranch. This guy didn't.

That's my reasoning. I mean, you vote it up or
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But that's just my thoughts

on the matter, and I wanted to let you know them.

sion?

Mr.

CHAIRMAN HALE:

Hendricks offers an amendment to delete all

of Article IX from the Resolution.

Is there further discus-

All thoge in favor

of the motion will vote "aye"; those opposed will vote

Iﬂo.“

The Clerk will call the roll.

THE CLERK: Maloney.

MR. MALONEY: no.

THE CLERK: Chavez.
MR. CHAVEZ: Aye.

THE CLERK: Donadson.
MR. DONALDSON: Pass.
THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR. HENDRICKS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Kaster.

MR. KASTER: No.
THE CLERK: Laney.
MR. LANEY: No.
THE CLERK: Nabers.
MR. NABERS: No.

THE CLERK:

MS. WEDDINGION: No.

Weddington.
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£>r word, and compared them, but they appear to do that,

THE CLERK: Thompson.

MS. THOMPSON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Donaldson.
MR, DONALDSON: No.
THE CLERK: Three "ayes" and six "nays."
CHAIRMAN HALE: There being three "ayes,"
six "ayes" the amendment fails of adoption.
Is there any further discussion on Article IX?
Article X. Is there any discussion or amend-
ments on Article X?
MR. DONALDSON: Mr Chairman, I have.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Donaldson.
MR. DONALDSON: I've got an observation.
In looking at Article X, and IX, which as I
read those, they're identical in wording, except they
name two different individuals., Is that correct?

CHAIRMAN HALE: Well, I haven't read them word

yes.
MR, DONALDSON: 1In view of the previous dis-

cussion on Article IX, it appears to me that it might be

better to have one article and say that he conspired with
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others to defraud Duval County by causing County funds
to be paid to individuals who are not entitled to receive
them, and then list, specifically, including but not limit+
ed to, Arturo Zertuche, Roberto Elizondo and the third
one. Who was the other one he prepared claims for?

CHAIRMAN HALE: Patricio Garza?

MR. CHAVEZ: I think I'd leave them sepa-
rate. They're two separate transactions.

MR. DONALDSON: Well, if you all don't like
it, that's fine.

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Is there any discussion on
Mr Donaldson's suggestion?

MR. DONALDSON: Terry, what do you think?

MR. DOYLE: Our thinking was that the pay-
ment of claims to Arturo Zertuche and Roberto Elizondo
were—the monies they recelved were by virtue of claims,
and not salary. And the Arturo gituacion was different,
as 1is obvious by the previous motion, wherein three people
thought it ought to be taken out, than Roberto's. Roberto,
you have a direct connection with 0, P. Carrillo who
benefitted ultimately directly from, you know, Roberto
going on the payroll as his court reporter, and you have
the Judge benefitting directly from Arturo Zertuche in
an entirely different context, by what appeared to be the

use of Arturo's name and signature and perhaps other
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functions in his efforts to get money out of the county
through the Zertuche Store arrangement.

And that was the reason we pled it separately,
because they just didn't seem to fit well together. The
evidence, to prove up what occurred with respect to
Arturo‘is going to be drastically different than the
evidence on Robexto. That's why it was done.

We also felt, as evidenced by the previous vote,
that there might be some folks that felt like we had a
womewhat weaker position on Arturo than we did on Roberto.

MR. MALONEY: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Maloney.

MR. MALONEY:In the format you have, where
you have a different article on Arturo Zertuche, a differ~
ent article on Roberto Elizondo, it appears to me that the
proper: thing,since in Article III we referred to Patricio
Garza, "while employed and being paid by Duval County,
worked on 0. P. Carrillo's ranch," to maintain that he
was actually not employed by the county, to get out from
under Subsection 5 of Article I1I, then he certainly
would come under it, the fact tuat he was not employed
by the county, not entitled to any money, and it was

fraud to pay him.

And 1f you have an article on Arturo and on

Elizéndo, you should have one on Garxza.

]

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS



18

19

20

21

22

23

24

16 76

CHAIRMAN HALE: Similar to Articles IX
and X7

MR. MALONEY: Right.

MR, DOYLE: Make it Numbexr XI.

MR. MALONEY: Number XI, that would read
the same, substituting his name.

MR. DONALDSON: I was thinking about that
a minute ago. I think there is one distinction. Under
Article 1I, or IIl, the one you're_refetring to, Patricio
Garza, his services, paid for by the county, were being
diverted to the personal use of 0. P. Carrillo; whereas
in the case of Arturo Zertuche and Roberto Elizondo, you
don't have that strong a connection as diversion of ser-
vices. Don't you agree, Terry?

MR, MALONZEY: What 13 the position? You
take the position that you didn't divert his services from
the county, because he never was a county employee?

MR. CHAVEZ: He was being paid for his
labor and {t was being diverted over to the Judge's—

MR. MALONEY: Or, was he undaer the same
situation as Zertuche and Elizondo? He was not being em-
ployed by the county at all; he was just being paid some
money by the county.

MR. CHAVEZ: Well, we've got more testi-

mony that he might have been at some time working for the

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE
AUSTIN, TEXAS




2

19

20

21

22

23

‘v i

county, because he testified to that, at least. So he
must have been performing services. He acknowledged to
having been on the payroll. So he was being paid for
purposes of delivering services to the county. Now, those
services were diverted somewhere else.

Now, on Roberto Elizondo, this was a separate
deal. He was supposed to be working for the Judge, but
tvne Judge apparently, according to the testimony, created
the gituation as an excuse to get him money.

MR. MALONEY. No, But remember Roberto
Elizondo was recelving money at a different time, too, at
a time when he was not a court reporter.

MR. CHAVEZ: But he created the situation
of helping him through school., He never really—

MR. MALONEY: You're saying if you're going
to take Garza's testimony that he did work for the county,
Elizondo testified that he did work for the county, too.
He did work in the Judge's office.

MS. WEDDINGTON¢: I think the difference
is that we don't have the testimony on Elizondo and - .«
Roberte, that they actually did work for the Judge at the

time they were getting the money. They were just getting

the money free and clear, and then later they did some .
things for him. But at that time, he was paying them for

other reasons, whereas Garza, I think, really was working.
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It just happened he was doing the work on the Judge's
ranch when he was being paid by the county. And that's
the differentiation to me: what the people receiving the
money were actually doing at the time they were receiving
it.

MR. MALONEY: Well, is there testimony
outside cf Garza's own testimony that he actually worked
ior the county?

M3. WEDDINGTON: Yes. Not that he worked
for the county, but that he was doing work on the Judge's
ranch., Ruben Chapa, Cleofas Gonzalez—several people
testified that he was doing work on the ranch at the
time that he was getting paid by the county, whereas
there is no testimony that either Arturo or Roberto were
working either for the county or the Judge at the time
they were getting the ‘money.

MR. CHAVEZ: He was benefitting by the
services that these guys were rendering—as opposed to
testimony. The Judge was benefitting from the services
that GCarza was performing. He wasn't benefitting person~
ally by the services that Roberto Elizondo was rendering
because if he was rendering service, he was rendering

them in his capacity as a clerk for the Judge.

MR. MALONEY: I'm not suggesting that you

delete V. I'm saying you need an additional article that
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covers both situations.

MS. WEDDINGTON: We're saying the two situ-
ations are different; that Garza is covered by the kind
of situation of Article II of the impeachment, whereas
Roberto and Arturo are not within that situation, because
we don't have the same evidence that they were rendering
personal services to the Judge at the time that they were
setting the money from the county.

MR, CHAVEZ: He was stealing those services|

MS. WEDDINGTON: He was conspiring to see
that they got money they Aidn't.deserve. We don't have
testimony that they were doing personal work for the Judge,
or personal work on his ranch or something, at the time
they were getting the money.

CHAIRMAN HALE: All right., Neither Article
IX nor Article X alleges that it was for his personal
benefit.

MS. WEDDINGTON: Yes, but the one where
Garza is involved does.

MR. CHAVEZ: That's the distinctionm.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Well, what difference
would it make in the context—;l'm curious as to what

difference it would make in the context of the allegations

in the form of Article IX or X where you're just saying

that he conspired to defraud the county by causing county
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funds to be paid to him when he wasn't entitled to receive
them, regardless of who got the benefit.
MR. DONALDSON: Well, as I understand it,
Maloney 1s suggesting that we put Garza under that cate~
gory, too. 1Isn't that right, Bob?
MR. MALONEY: That's right. That'as it's
covered both ways,
MR. DONALDSON: I might agree with you
1f you don't delete it from Article III.
MR. MALONEY: No. I don't want to delete
it. |
MR. DONALDSON: Then you've got him both
ways under Article IX and X, although I agree with Sarah
and——;
MR. MALONEY: Mr. Chairman, I move to add
an Article XI that would read,
"While holding office'as District Judge for
the 229th Judicial District of Texas, O. P.
Carrillo conspired with others to defraud Duval
County by causing county funds to be paid to
Patrielo Garga, who was not entitled to receive

the funds."

CHAIRMAN HALE: All right. Mr. Maloney
has moved to add a new article, designated Article XI,—

all these numbers may change later. I've forgotten
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whether we deleted anything in its entirety now—which
would read identical to Article X, except that the words
"Patriclo Garza'" would be substituted for "Roberto
Elizondo" in this Article XI.
Ms. Weddington?

MS. WEDDINGION: Is Mr. Maloney then
going to move that we have a separate identical paragraph
on Cleofas Gonzalez, Pat Gonzalez, Francisco Ruiz, and
Oscar Sanchez, and if not, what is the distinction between
those people? Because none of those people were entitled
to get the money they were recelving from the county.

| MR. DONALDSON: They were working for the

county, They were actually performing work for the county,

MS. WEDDINGTION: But—no, Well, maybe to
a very small degree, but most of it was just for the
Judge. That's why we're alleging they shouldn't have
gotten the money, and it's an impeachable offense.

MR. DONALDSON: Who are you talking about
now?

MS. WEDDINGITON: The other people that
are covered in Article III.

MR. DONALDSON: Francisco Ruiz? Francisco,

we're alleging that he just worked as a welder on O. P.'s

property. He was a regular welder for the county.

MS. WEDDINGTON: Okay. What I'm saying is,
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if he wants to have a new article on Patricio Garza, is
he also going to have a new article on all those other
people?

MR. DONALDSON: No. The distinction is
this: is that in his opinion, Garza never worked for the
county, period. He was always working on the ranch for
Carrillo.

MR. MALONEY: That's correct.

MR. DONALDSON: Whereas Ruiz and those
other individuals, we're ;alkiug about gpecific instances
where we had testimony that although working for the
county in regular employment, they went out to the Judge's
ranch on {solated times and performed services for him.

MS. WEDDINGION: I don't see that distinc~
tion, but I don't think we need to take up Committee time
with it.

CHAIRMAN HALE: That 1is what the Committee
is here for, Ms. Weddington, to take the time to discuss
these matters.

Is there any further discussion on the Maloney
motion?
Mr. Maloney moves that a new Article XI be

added to the Articles of Impeachment, to read identical

to Article X, except that it would apply to Patricio Garza,

rather than to Roberto Elizondo. All those in favor of
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the motion will vote "aye"; those opposed will vote 'mo"
as your names are called. The Clerk will call the roll.

THE CLERK: Malomey.

‘MR. MALONEY: Avye.

THE CLERK: Chavez.

MR. CHAVEZ: WMo,

THE CLERK: Donaldsgon.

MR. DONALDSON: Avye.

THE CLERK: Hendricks.

MR, HENDRICKS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Kaster.

MR. KASTER: No.

THE CLERK: Laney.

MR. LANEY: No,

THE CLERK: Nabexs.

MR, NABERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Weddington.

MS. WEDDINGTON: No.

THE CLERK: Thompson.

M3. THOMPSON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Five "ayes" and four "nays."

S
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CHAIRMAN HALE: There being five "ayes"
and four "nays'" the Maloney amendment is adopted.
Are there further amendments, or discussion?
How about the concluding paragraphs of the Reso-
lution? 1Is There any discussion or amendments posed
to the concluding paragraph of the Resolution?
Mr. Johnson suggests that the Chair read it in

tull, Well, we might read through it together then.

"In all of this, O. P. Carrillo has acted
in a manner contrary to the trust reposed in him
ag District Judge and is guilty of gross wviola-
tions of the Constitution and Statutes of thisg
State, and of the duties of his office, and of the
Code of Judicial Conduct. By such conduct he has
rendered himself .unfit to hold the office of Judge
of the District Court for the 229th Judicial
District of Texas, and he warranted trial and
conviction, removal from office, and disqualifi~
cation from holding any future office in this
State, and the House of Representatives, saving
to itself the liberty to exhibit additional

Articles of Impeachment against O, P, Carrillo
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at any future date, if it decides any are neces-
sary, request that 0. P. Carrillo be required to
answer the Articles of Impeachment against him."

Is there any discussion on the concluding para-
graph, or any amendment to the concluding paragraph?

(No response)

There 18 now pending then before the Committee,
as amended, a complete substitute for House Simple Reso-
lution No. 161. 1Is there any further discussion or any
amendment to any part of it that any member of the Com-
mittee cares *o offer at this time? Any amendment or
any comments or discussion?

(No response)

Members of the Committee, that concludes the
work of the Committee with respect to the proposed sub- '
stitute for HSR 161, and I presume at this time we have
reached the point where we will need to make some deci~
sions.

The Chalr has a few remarks that I would like
to make at this time as a predicate to that.

This afternoon we are approaching the end of a
long and difficult jourmey. I know that each of you has
travelled this tortuous road with some reluctance and
some misgivings, yet with courage to do what is right

and conviction that our work will be received by our
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peers with confidence and good faith. We began this
Journey together on March 20, 1975. At that time the
Chair outlined our challenge in these words.
"The proposition before us imposes upon this
Committee a heavy responsibility and a solemn duty.
For more than a century and a half— "
May the 20th, yes sir.
"For more than a century and a half Texas has
been blegsed with many great men serving in the
judicial branch of our government. These men
have meintained high'atandards of courage,
honesty and integrity. We are all dedicated to
the protection of the honor of the judicial branch
of government,

To do this we must leaveno stone unturned
in our efforts to uncover any misconduct that
would tarnish the reputation of the judiciary,
and simultaneously we must strive to protect the
innocent of any charges which are not well foun&ed
in fact.

I think each member of this Committee is
fully cognizant of the gravity of the charges
which we consider. I am confident that each of
you will approach the charges befure us with a

éompletely open mind, dedicated to the development
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!
of facts and firm in the conviction that any :

decigsions made by this Committee will be amply
supported by the evidence which we now begin to
hear."

Since May the 20th, the Select Committee on
Impeachment has held 21 meetings, and has spent a total
of 90 hours, 30 minutes in Committee session. We have
neard testimony from 32 witnesses, which required 69
hours, 30 minutes of public hearings. Members have
studied a Statement of Facts which has already extended
to twelve volumes, with more to come, from hearings yes~
terday and today. Approximately 166 documents have been
introduced into evidence. Every person desiring to pre-
sent evidence to the Committee has been afforded that
opportunity, including Judge O. P. Carrillo,

The Chalr has conducted all sessions of the
Committee as fairly as possible under accepted rules of
parliamenta:y procedure. 1 have exercised the power of thT
Chair to protect the rights of parties and witnesses,
yet weserving the integrity of the Committee functions at
all times. We have moved deliberately, yet with dispatch,
in striving for the truth without doing violence to the

sacred rights of due process. In that process, we have

developed a record which will aﬁply vindicate whatever

action the Committee may take today.
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Likewise, I know that each member of the Com=- |

mittee undertook our journey with a completely open mind.
I know that you, too, have been fair and impartial in all |
of your work. You have listened to the testimony; you
have studied the record; and you have arrived at your
conclusions, based on the knowledge that history will be
a harsh judge of our actions if we are not entirely proper
in our procedures and totally justified in our decisions.
At our first meeting on May 20, the Chair furtheﬁ
outlined our responsibilgtiea undex the as follows:
"The Supreme Court has defined the function
of this Committee as judicial in character, rather
than legislative, Our responsibility is neither
that of prosecutor nor jury. Our sole function
is to conduct an iInvestigation to determine
whether or not there are sufficient grounds to
justify the presentment of charges, and if so, to
adopt appropriate Articles of Impeachment and
recommend such Articles for the consideration
to the House of Repregsentatives."
We have fulfilled that responsibility to the
letter. We have not prosecuted; we have not judged. We

have only searched for the truth, for it is the truth as

we see it that must be the basis for any decisions which

this Committee makes.
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The Chair is proud of the members of this
Committee. None of you sought this assignment, yet none
of you have shirked the responsibility when ducy called,
and each of you has dedicated his or her taleants and

energies in a way that more than justified the confidence

NN i~ ]

of the Speaker in appointing you. By our labors together,

the Housc a3 an Institution has been strengthened in its
public 1lmage.

We now come to the moment of truth. It is not

an easy task to vote on matters of the gravity we consider

yet I am supiremely confident that each of you will have

the courage to vote your convictions, whatever they be,

firm in the belief that right and justice will be achieved

thereby.
Perhaps Winston Churchill said it best:
"It is not enough that we do our best.
Sometimes we have to do what's required."

What's required today is a decision on the
matters committed to our consideration.

With those remarks, the Chair lays before the
House;-before the Committee, the Committee gubstitute
for HSR 161, as amended, If there is no objection, the
Chair will divide the question and take a separate vote

on each of the Articles of Impeachment.

1s ‘here any objection to that procedure?
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(No response)

The Chair hears none, and the question will be

divided by Article.

The Chair lays before the Committee at this time

Article I of the Articles of Impeachment, and the question

recurs on the adoption of Article I.

cussion?

(No response)

Is there any dis-

All those in favor of the adoption of Article I

will vote "aye"; those opposed will vote '"no" as your

names are called.

THE -

MR.
THE
MR.
THE

'The Clerk will call the roll.

CLERK: . Maloney.
MALONEY: Aye.
CLERK: Chavez.
CHAVEZ: Aye.
CLERK: Donaldson.
DONALDSON: Aye.
CLERK: Hendricks.
HENDRICKS: Aye.
CLERK: Kaster.
KASTER: Aye.
CLERK: Laney.
LANEY: Aye.
CLERK: Nabers:

NABERS: Avye.
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THE CLERK: Weddington.

MS. WEDDINGTON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Slack.

MR. SLACK: (Absent)

THE CLERK: Thompson.

MS. THOMPSON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Nine "ayes."

CHAIRMAN HALE: Before the Chair announces
the vote, there is one other thing that should be said.
The Chair was in communication today with a member of this
Committee, Mr. Richard Sl;ck of Pecos, who is not here
for this series of votes. Due to circumstances beyond
his control, it was impossible for Mr. Slack to be here
today, and it was his statement that the Chair express
to the Committee his regrets at not being here at this
significant meeting, to state his complete confidence in
whatever decisions the balance of the Committee made,
and to authorize the Chair, on the final adoption of the
Resolution to cast his vote with the majority of the Com=-
mittee. Not to cast his vote, but to indicate that that
would have been the way he would have voted had he been
here at this meeting.

Show the Chair voting "aye.”
There being nine "ayes" and zero "nays" Article

I is adopted. Ten, I'm sorry—ten.
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is

as

as

The question recurs on the adoption of Article I1

there any discussion?
MR. DONALDSON:
CHAIRMAN HALE:

we have previously amended

All those in favor of the adoption of Article II

amended, will vote "aye"; those opposed will vote "no"

your names are called.

THE CLERK: Maloney.
MR. MALONEX: Aye.
THE CLERK: Chavez.
MR, CHAVEZ: Aye.

THE CLERK: Donaldson.
MR, DONALDSON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR. HENDRICKS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Kaster.
MR. KASTER: Aye.

THE CLERK: Laney.

MR. LANEY: Aye.

THE CLERK: Nabers.
MR. NABERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Weddington.
MS. WEDDINGION: Aye.
THE CLERK: Slack.

The Clerk will call the roll.

As amended.
All of these are as amended,

them. Article II as amended.

]
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There being ten "ayes" and no "nays," Article

11 is adopted.

The question recurs on the adoption of Article
III, as amended.
The question recurs on the adoption of Article
III. All those in favor‘of its adoption will vote "aye'";

those opposed will vote "no" as your names are called.

MR. SLACK: (Absent)
THE CLERK: Thompson.

MS. THOMPSON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Nine "ayes."

CHAIRMAN HALE: Show the Chair voting "aye.'

The Clerk will call the roll,

THE CLERK: Maloney,
MR. MALONEY: Aye.

THE CLERK: Chaves.
MR. CHAVEZ: Aye.

THE CLERK: Donaldson.
MR. DONALDSON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR. HENDRICKS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Kaster.

MR. KASTER: Aye.

THE CLERK: Laney.

Is there any discussion on Article III.

MR. LANEY:

Aye.
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THE CLERK:
MR. NABERS:
THE CLERK:
MS. WEDDINGTON:
THE CLERK:
MS. THOMPSON:

CHAIRMAN HALE:

There being ten "ayes" and no "nays," Article

III is adopted.

The question recurs
IV. 1Is there any discussion?

(No response)

All those in favor of the adoption of Article

IV will vote "aye"; those opposed will vote "no" as your

names are called.
THE CLERK:
MR. MALONEY:
THE CLERK:
MR. CHAVEZ:
THE CLERK:
MR. DONALDSON:
THE CLERK:
MR. HENDRICKS:
THE CLERK:

MR. KASTER:

Nabers.
Aye.

Weddington.

Thompson.

The Clerk will call the roll.
Maloney.
Aye.
Chavez.
Aye.

Donaldson..

Hendricks.

Kaster.

Aye.

Aye.

Aye.

Show the Chair voting "aye."

on the adoption of Article

‘Aye.

Aye.
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THE CLERK: Lanaey.
MR. LANEY: Ayas.
THE CLERK: Nabers.
MR, NABERS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Weddington.
MS. WEDDINGTON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Thonpson.
MS. THOMPSON: Aye.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Show the Chair voting "aye.'
There being ten "ayes'" and no '"nays,' Arxticle
IV is adopted.
The question recurs on the adoption of Axticle
V. 1Is there any discussion.
(No response)
All those in favor of the adoption of Article V
vill vote "aye'"; those opposed will vote "no" as your
names are called. The Clerk will call the zoll.
THE CLERK: Maloney.
MR, MALONEY: Aye.
THE CLERK: Chavesz.
MR. CHAVEZ: Aye.
THE CLERK: Donaldson.
MR. DONALDSON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR, HENDRICKS: Aye.
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THE CLERK: Kaster.
MR. KASTER: Aye.
THE CLERK: Laney,
MR. LANEY: Ayse,
THE CLERK: Nabers.
MR. NABERS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Weddington.
MS. WEDDINGTON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Thompson.
MS. THOMPSQN: Aye.

CHAIRMAN HALE:

There being ten "ayes" and no "nays," Article V

is adopted.
The question recurs
VI.

(No response)

All those in favor of the adoption‘of Article

VI will vote "aye"; those opposed will vote "no" as your

names are called.
THE CLERK:
MR. MALONEY:
THE CLERK:
MR. CHAVEZ:
THE CLERK:

MR. DONALDSON:

Is there any discussion on Article VI?

The Clerk will call the roll.
Maloney.
Aye.
Chavesz.
Aye.

Donaldson.

Show the Chair voting "aye."

on the adoption of Article

Aye.
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THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR. HENDRICKS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Kaster.
MR. KASTER: Aye.

THE CLERK: Laney.

MR. LANEY: Aye.

THE CLERK: Nabers.
MR NABERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Weddington.
MS. WEDDINGTON: Aye,.
THE CLERK: Thompson.
MS. THOMPSON: Avye.

THE CLERK: Nine.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Show the Chair voting "aye.'
There being ten "ayes" and no '"nays," Article
V1 is adopted.
The question recurs on the adoption of Article

VII, as amended. Is there any discussion?

(No reaponse)

All thede articles are being adopted as amended,

Is there any discussion on Arxticle VII?

All those in favor of the adoption of Article

if there were any amendments, whether the Chair neglects

to say that or not, let the record speak clearly on that.

VII will vote "aye"} those opposed will vote "no" as your
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names are called.

THE

THE
MR.
THE
MS.
THE
M3,
THE

CHAIRMAN HALE:

The Clerk will call the roll.

CLERK: Meloney.
MALONEY: No.
CLERK: Chaverx.
CHAVEZ: No,
CLERK: Donaldson.
DONALDSON: Aye.
CLERK: Hendricks.
HENDRICKS: No.
CLERK: Kaster.
KASTER: Aye.

CLERK: Laney.

. LANEY: No.

CLERK: Nabers.

-NABERS: Aya.

CLERK: Weddington.
WEDDINGTON: Aye.
CLERK: Thompson.

THOMPSON: Aye.

CLERK: Five "ayes" and four "nos".

and "four "mays," Article VII is adopted.

There being five "ayes"

The question recurs on the adoption of Article

VI1I, as amended.

VII1?

Is there any discussion on Article
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VIII will vote "aye"; those opposed will vote '"no" as

your names are called.

one "present."

being seven "ayes," one "naj." one "present and not voting

THE

MR.

THE
MS.
THE

CHAIRMAN HALE:!

The Clerk will call the roll.

CLERK: Maloney.
MALONEY: Present.
CLERK: Chaves.
CHAVEZ: No.
CLERK: Donaldson.
DONALDSON: Aye. L
CLERK: Hendricks.
HENDRICKS: Aye.
CLERK: Kaster.
KASTER: Aye.
CLERR: Laney.
LANEY: Aye.
CLERK: Nabers.
NABERS: Aye.
CLERK: Weddington.
" WEDDINGTON: Aye.
CLERK: Thompson.
THOMPSON: Aye.
CLERK: Seven "ayes," one "ﬁuy." and

And one "present." There
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Article VIII 18 adopted.

The question recurs on the adoption of Article

IX. 1Is there any discussion on Article IX?

(No response)

All those in favor of the adoption of Article

IX will vote "aye'"; those opposed will vote "no" as your

names are called,

THE

MR.
THE
MR.
THE
MS.
THE

Ms.

The Clerk will call the roll.
CLERK: Maloney.

MALONEY: Aye.

CLERK: Chavesz.

CHAVEZ: No.

CLERK: Donaldson.

. DONALDSON: Aye.

CLERK: Hendricks,
HENDRICKS: No.
CLERK: Kaster.
KASTER: Aye.
CLERK: Laney.
LANEY: Aye.
CLERK: Nabers.
NABERS: Aye.
CLERK: Weddington.
WEDDINGION: Aye.
CLERK: Thompson,

THOMPSON: Aye.

!
i
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THE

CHAIRMAN HALE:

CLERK:

Seven "ayes" and two "nays." -

two "nays," Article IX is adopted.

The question recurs on the adoption of Article
X. 1Is there any discussion on Article X?
All those in favor of the adoption of Article X

will vote "aya"; those opposed will vote "nay" as your

names are called.
THE
MR.
THE
MR.

THE

THE
MR,
THE

THE
MR.

THE

THE
MS.
THE

CLERK:

CLERK: Maloney.

MALONEY: Avye.

CLERK: Chavez.

CHAVEZ: Aye.

CLERK: Donaldson,
. DONALDSON: Aye.

Hendricks.

HENDRICKS: Aye.

CLERK: Kaster.
KASTER: Aye.
CLERK: Laney.
LANEY: Aye.

CLERK: Nabers.
NABERS: Aye.
CLERK: Weddington.
WEDDINGTON: Aye.

CLERK:

Thompson.

There being seven "ayes,"
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MS. THOMPSON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Nine.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Show the Chair voting "aye.}

There being ten '"ayes" and no "nays," Article X

is adopted.

The question recurs on the adoption of Article

XI. 1Is there any discussion?

All those in favor of the adoption of Article
XI will vote "aye"; those opposed will vote "nay" as your

names arxe called., The Clerk will call the roll.

THE CLERK: Maloney.
MR. MALONEY: Aye.
THE CLERK: Chavez.
MR. CHAVEZ: No.

THE CLERK: Donaldson.
MR. DONALDSON: Aye
THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR HENDRICKS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Kaster.
MR. KASTER: No.

THE CLERK: Laney,

MR, LANEY: No.

THE CLERK: Nabers.
MR. NABERS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Weddington.
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MS. WEDDINGTON: No.

THE CLERK: Thompson.

MS. THOMPSON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Five "ayes" and four "nays."

CHAIRMAN HALE: There being five "ayes"
and four 'mays," Article XI is adopted.

The question will now recur on the adoption of
the Committee substitute for House Simple Resolution No.
161 as amended. 1Is there any discyssion on the adoption
of the complete substitute for the Simple Resolution?

(No response)

The question then recurs on the adoption of the

Committee substitute for HSR 161, All those in favor

of the adoption of the Committee substitute will vote "ayeT;

those opposed will vote "no'" as your names are called.
The Clerk will call the roll,

THE CLERK: Maloney.

MR. MALONEY: Aye.

THE CLERK: Chavez.

MR. CHAVEZ: Aye.

THE CLERK: Donaldson.

MR, DONALDSON: Aye.

THE CLERK: Hendricks.

MR. HENDRICKS: Aye.

THE CLERK: Kaster.
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MR. KASTER: Aye.
THE CLERK: Laney.
MR. LANEY: Aye.
THE CLERK: Nabers.
MR, NABERS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Weddington.
MS, WEDDINGTON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Thompson.
M3, THOMPSON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Nine.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Show the Chair voting "aye.!
There being ten "ayes'" and no "nays," the
Committee substitute is adopted.
The question now recurs on reporting HSR 161
to the House as substituted.
MR. CﬁAVEZ: I so move,
CHAIRMAN HALE: 1Ia there any discussion?
All those in favor of reporting House Simple
Resolution 161 to the House as substituted, with a recom-
mendation that it do pass, I suppose would be the recom-
mendation, that it do be adopted, that the Articles of
Impeachment contained therein do be adopted, all those
in favor of the motion will vote "aye"™; those opposed will

vote "no" as your names are called. The Clerk will call

the roll.
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Simple Resolution No. 161 is reported to the House with a

recommendation that it be adopted as Articles of Impeach=-

ment.

THE CLERK: Maloney,

. MR. MALONEY: Avye.
THE CLERK: Chavez.
MR, CHAVEZ: Aye.
THE CLERK: Donaldson.
MR. DONALDSON: Avye.
THE CLERK: Hendricks.
MR. HENDRICKS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Kaster.
MR, KASTER: Aye.
THE CLERK: Laney.
MR. LANEY: Aye,
THE CLERK: Nabers.
MR. NABERS: Aye.
THE CLERK: Weddington.
MS. WéDDINGTON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Thompson.
MS, THOMPSON: Aye.
THE CLERK: Nine.
CHAIRMAN HALE: Show the Chair voting "aye.'

There being ten "ayes" and no "nays," House

Let the record reflect, pursuant to the previous
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statement the Chalr made, that Mr. Slack, as a member of
this Committee, had he been present, would have voted
"aye" on the adoption of the Committee substitute, and
would have voted "aye' on the reporting of HSR 161.

Now, members of the Committee, let the Chair
take a deep breath for a moment and thank all of you for
all of yocur work on this Committee, in addition to what's
been said before. I think you have all done yoemen's
service in a very thankless task, and each member of the
Committee i{s to be commended.

We do still have other work to be done. As you
are all aware, we must prepare some type of narrative
report, or order to give the membership of the House the
benefit of the weeks of labors that this Committee has
been through, to give them the benefit of at least summar=-
ies of the evidence ;upporting the Resolution. :

Mx. Kaster?

MR. KASTER: Mr. Chairman, prior to—if you
are getting ready to adjourn us—;I would like to say, on
behalf of the Committee, that I apprecfate the judicious
manner and the falr manner inm which you have c¢onducted
these hearings. I feel that I have been afforded the
opportunity to ask any question that I might, and 1
particularly appreciate your ability to place into the

record pertinent material that a person without legal
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training, I would never have thought of, and I think the
record will be one that will withstand the test of his-
tory, primarily because of the manner in which you, as
the Chair, has handled this Committee. I personally
wish to thank you for the manner in which you have con-
ducted these hrarings.
CHAIRMAN HALE: The Chair thanks you for

your kind remarks.

I'll get that in writing for my next campaign.

In order that Qe can work on the report,as the
Conmittee members are well aware, there has been some in-
formal discussion about the next meating of the Committee.
What the Chair would like to suggest at this time is that
those of you who would care to do so——I see no reason
for the Coumittee to meet tomorrow or Friday. 1It's going
to be necessary that the staff have a little time to pre-
pare these summaries that we want to include in the
narrative report, and some of the background material on
impeachment and other mattofl that we think will be help-
ful to the members of.thc House to have it in summary form
in a written report.

Since there 1s going to be some little time
required in order to get all of that material together,
it occurs to the Chair thnc‘probably. perhaps Tuesday

of next week, or Wednesday of next week might be the
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" find it acceptable.

best suitable time for the Committee to reconvene for that
*

purpose. Obviously we will be hearing no more testimony;
!

that is not the purpose. The purpose of the meeting will

be to work on the draft of the narrative report and to put

it in a form where all of the members of the Committee

MR, KASTER: Mr. gha;rman, I hope that it
will be Tuesday, because I think we need to complete this
work as quickly as possible to let the rest of the House
have the opportunity of‘reading this report prior to the
convening of the House, which will probably be August the
4th, now that we have completed our labors on the impeach-
ment charges.

CHAIRMAN HALE: It is the understanding
of the Chair, and would any member of the Committee or
any member of the staff take issue with me 1f they think
vhat I'm about to say is not entirely correct? It is
the understanding of the Chailr that with the filing of
HSR 161 with the Chief Clerk, which will probably be
done tomorrow-;we will get it typed up in the ﬁorning,
the Chair will sign the Committee report on it, and file
it with the Chief Clerk probably tomorrow. If that is
done, that event is the contingency provided for in—:
what was our other resolution?

MR. JOHNSON: 167.
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o
CHAIRMAN HALE: -—-221. Under the provision;

of HSR 221, the resolution provides that the report con=-
taining the recommendaticns with respect to ilmpeachment

be filed with the Chief Clerk, and that L{f the impeachment
is recommended by a majority report, then the House of
Representatives shall be reconvened at ten a.m. on the
third Monday following the date that the Committee report
is filed with the Chief Clerk.

It's the interpretation of the Chair that the
filing of the Committee report on HSR 161 is the con-
tingency which will trigger automatically the recall pro=-
viaions‘of HSR 221. So, if that interpretation is correct,
and the Chair signs and files the Committee report on HSR
161 tomorrow, that would mean that the House would be
uutomatically'reconveped on Monday, August the 4th at
ten o'clock a.m.

Is there anyone on the Committee or on the staff
who has a differing interpretation on that chain of
events? Are we all agreed that that's what the resolution
provides?

I say that because I think that it is the Com~-
mittee report on HSR 161 which is the event and contingency
which will trigger the automatic recall, not the narrative
report, which is nothing more than an appendix, so to

speak, to the formal Committee report, the formal Committee
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report being HSR 161, which is the only thing committed
to the jurisdiction of this Committee.

So the Chair would state to you that barring anyi
unforeseen contingency, of which I'm not aware of any at
this time, the Committee report on HSR 161 will be signed
by the Chair and filed with the Chief Clerk tomorrow, in
which event then I think you can anticipate that the
House will reconQene on Monday, August 4th at ten a.m.

Now, that leaves unresolved the work on the
narrative reporxt. Mr. Kaster. you suggest Tuesday?

MR. KASTER: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN HALE: -—as being an acceptable
date. 1Is there anyone,before we take 8 formal motion on
it, is there anyone that has any differing ideas?

MS. WEDDINGITON: As I.indicated earlier,

I have a trial set for that day, but I can try in between
trial to be here.

CHAYRMAN HALE: Well, it's the hope of the
Chair that we can get some rough draft material to you
from the staff between now and next Tuesday, so that hope-
fully, although that, too, is a pretty tight time schedQ
ule, but hopefully we can get you some material you can
be reviewing in advance of the meeting,

MR. CHAVEZ: What time?

CHAIRMAN HALE: Next Tuesday, about ten

]
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o'clock in the morning? Next Tuesday? Or would you
prefer to have it a little later?

MR. NABERS: That's fine.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Those of you that want to
drive in that morning. Those of you that have a full
day scheduled Monday might want to come in Tuesday morning,
we could—

MR. CHAVEZ: One or one~thirty.

CHAIRMAN HALE: —supposing we—one or
one~thirty Monday afternoon?

MR HENDRICKS: Yes, sir. Tuesday after-
noon.

CHAIRMAN HALE: Tuesday afternoon.

Before the Chair takes a motion on that, is
there any further business that we need to transact here
today? Mr. Doyle, do you know of anything further?

Mr. Johngon, is there anything further that we need to do
here today?

(No response)

In view of certain other matters of which I
think all members of the Committee have been ad%ised, the
Chair would like to take the motion in the form for
next Tuesday, for say 1:30, or on call of the Chair,
whichever is earlier, in the event something should

transpire which might occasion a more hasty recall of the
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Committee. If there 1is no objection to that proceedings.

Is there anything further to come before the

Committee?

(No response)

Let the Chair also state, which I overlooked
in my little formal statement a moment ago, on behalf of
the Coamittee, the Chair wants to express our sincere
appreciation, Mr. Johnson, to you and the staff of the
Counsel, the staff members that you've had working with
us, they have done extremely able work in helping the
Committee on this,

We've had an outstanding court reporter and we
are greatful to you for your work and your punctuality
and your attendance here hare in getting the reports to
us very timely. )

COURT REPORTER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN HALE: For all of those who came
and testified, of course, we're endebted to all of them
for the testimony which they gave,

And to the press, I can certainly say that this
has been the best covered Committee in the news media on
which I have ever had the privilege of serving, and on
behalf of the Committee, let the Chair ;hank each of you,
of the press and the news media, radio, television and

the newspapers, for dofng an outstanding job in reporting
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to the people of Texas on the work of this Committee. 4*?

It is the type of work in which there should be !
publicity on it, because it's the type of work on which i
the people of Texas are entitled to be kept informed,
and you are the vehicle by which we can achieve that,
and the only vehicle by which we can keep open those lines
of commualcation.

And to you, Laura, thank you for your outstand-
ing work as Clerk of our Committee, You've done a very
fine job.

Is there anything further to come before the
Committee?

(No response)

Mr. Maloney moves that the Committee stand in
recess until one-thirty o'clock on Tuesday, July 22, 19735,
or on the call of the Chair, whichever is the sarlier
date. 1Is there any objection?

(No response)

The Chair hears none and the Committee stands
recessed pursuant to that motion,

(Whereupon, at 4:45 p.m., the Committee was

recessed.)
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CERTIFICATE

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS s

I, Walter H. Hickman, a Notary Public {n and
for Travis County, Texas, do cextify that on the 16th
day of July, 1975, the foregoing proceedinge before the
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON IMPEACHMENT were reported by
me and that the foregoing pages constitute a full,
true and sccurate transcription of my Stenograph notes.

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office this

28¢th day of July, 1975,

Walter H, Hickman, Notary Public
in and for Travis County, Texas
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